
 S
ou

th
 N

or
fo

lk
 

 H
is

to
ric

 &
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
al

 R
ev

ie
w

 B
oa

rd
 

 

March 5, 2020 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 



AGENDA 

Board of Historic and Architectural Review 
March 5, 2020 

South Norfolk Memorial Library 
801 Poindexter St. 

5:30 PM 

A. Call To Order

B. Roll Call

C. Approval of the January 2, 2020, and February 6, 2020 regular meeting minutes.

D. Consent Agenda

E. Regular Agenda

1. 1128 Seaboard Avenue
New construction of two story single-family home.

2. 1221 Park Avenue
Replace 2nd floor deck and staircase with smaller footprint stairway.

3. 1238 Chesapeake Avenue
Replace windows with 1-over-1 windows including side slider windows and bay window, 
replace side yard door with design guidelines approved door, repair/replace all rotten 
wood with like for like materials, install front porch and side yard stoop step railing and 
balusters, and repair dog ear fence like for like.

4. 1203 Chesapeake Avenue
Install 2nd floor exterior spiral stairway and relocate address numbers to window transom.

F. Old Business

G. New Business

H. Committee Reports

I. Zoning Inspection Status Report

J. Legal Guidance

K. Administrative Approvals

L. Citizen Input

M. Adjournment 

The City of Chesapeake will provide reasonable accommodations and services necessary for sensory-
impaired and disabled persons by contacting Mr. Tim Winslow, Facilities Manager, Public Works at 382-6273 
at least three-working days in advance and language assistance to individuals with limited English proficiency 
to the extent possible by contacting the Planning Department at 382-6176 at least 10 days in advance of this 
meeting.  *While this is not a public hearing, the public and any one or several members of the Chesapeake 
City Council may choose to attend. 



 

1 

 

 
 
 

 
Meeting Minutes 

Historic and Architectural Review Board (HARB)  
January 2, 2020  

South Norfolk Memorial Library – 801 Poindexter St. 
 
ROLL CALL 
HARB Members Present: Chair – Joe Maguire, Ellsworth Spicher, Scott Davis, Tammi Amick, David Schleeper, and 
Edward Conner. 
 
Staff: Meredith H. Jacobi and Thomas James, Legal Counsel – City Attorney’s Office; Pam Witham and Carlos Rodriguez 
– Development and Permits, Code Compliance Division; Nathen Lamb – Recording Secretary, Planning Department. 
 
Chair J. Maguire called the meeting to order at 5:32 p.m. 
 
MINUTES 
Approval of the December 5, 2019 regular meeting minutes; motion to approve minutes with no amendments made 
by E. Spicher, and seconded by S. Davis, all members present voting yes. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
None 
 
REGULAR AGENDA 
1215 Jackson Avenue 
Original Request  
 New application for previously approved new construction in 2015 (COA has expired); applicant reviewed the 2015 

COA conditions of approval and also noted updating the proposed front door to be more compatible with the district 
guidelines, applicant acknowledges and has accommodated a 10 ft. access easement for the neighboring church 
through his property with an increased side yard setback totaling 25 ft. though the zoning ordinance only requires a 
minimum 5 ft. side yard setback; applicant agreed to match finished floor height of the home at the southern adjacent 
lot using a crawl space foundation; Chairman J. Maguire mentioned the guidelines have been updated since the 
applicant’s previous approval, Board members discussed that the proposed home lacks architectural detail and that 
the height would be incompatible with the predominant bungalow style homes on the street, and overall lacks character 
with regard to homes on adjacent lots; motion to deny application as submitted made by T. Amick, and seconded 
by D. Schleeper, all members present voting yes. 

 
1508 Seaboard Avenue 
Original Request  
 Replace front and side siding with 5” vinyl siding to match back; white aluminum trim to include window trim, fascia, 

soffit, and frieze boards; replace attic vents to match back; Board members unable to make a determination due to 
lack of evidence of damage beyond reasonable repair to existing wood and shingle siding; motion to continue 
application as submitted made by J. Maguire, and seconded by E. Spicher, all members present voting yes. 

 
Old Business 
None 
 
New Business 

1. Habitat for Humanity 1128 Seaboard Avenue presentation. 
Applicant intends to apply for new construction for the regular meeting in March and presented the elevations of 
the proposed home. 
 
 



 

2 

2. Next South Norfolk Boards and Commissions joint quarterly meeting. 
Board members deliberated on whether or not COA applications for the Chesapeake Land Bank Authority 
rehabilitation grant should be reviewed jointly at special meetings, or be obtained by HARB approval prior to the 
filing and approval of a CLBA application; Board members also felt there should be checks and balances regarding 
applicants who are only investors in district properties which won’t be owner occupied.  

 
3. Upcoming Historic Preservation Commission South Norfolk Historic and Cultural Preservation Overlay 

District Design and Procedural Guidelines review. 
Moved discussion to next regular meeting agenda.  
 

Committee Reports  
None  
 
Zoning Inspection Status Report 
None 
 
Legal Guidance  
None  
 
Administrative Approvals 
N. Lamb reported three (7) administrative approvals – all like for like. 
 
Public Input 
Zenith Roberts of 1214 Jackson Ave. recommended the applicant for 1215 Jackson Avenue sell or donate the lot to the 
church because the proposed new construction home is too narrow and doesn’t fit in with the other homes on the street.  
 
Rev. Wayne Snead of 815 Baker Rd. representing Chesapeake United Methodist Church mentioned the applicant’s site 
plan for 1215 Jackson Avenue misrepresents the access easement and that the easement will be encroached on; Rev. 
Snead mentioned that the City of Chesapeake abandoned the piece of property which was then deeded to the church in 
the 1990’s. 
 
Murray Godwin of 1532 Chesapeake Avenue commended the Board for the job they’ve been doing and their positive 
relationship with local historic district applicants/residents. 
 
Chairman Clint Crews of the South Norfolk Revitalization Commission deliberated with HARB members regarding the 
COA process for CLBA rehabilitation grant applications. 
 
ADJOURNMENT: The regular meeting adjourned at 7:52 p.m. 
 
 
 
MEETING MINUTES APPROVED:  _____________________________ 



 

1 

 

 
 
 

 
Meeting Minutes 

Historic and Architectural Review Board (HARB)  
February 6, 2020  

South Norfolk Memorial Library – 801 Poindexter St. 
 
ROLL CALL 
HARB Members Present: Chair – Joe Maguire, Vice-Chair – Marilee Peterson, Scott Davis, and Ellsworth Spicher. 
 
Staff: Meredith H. Jacobi, Legal Counsel – City Attorney’s Office; Pam Witham and Carlos Rodriguez, Code Compliance 
– Development and Permits; Nathen Lamb, Recording Secretary – Planning Department. 
 
Chair J. Maguire called the meeting to order at 5:45 p.m. 
 
MINUTES 
Approval of the January 2, 2020 regular meeting minutes; all voting members not present; moved to next months 
agenda. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
None 
 
REGULAR AGENDA 
1312 Seaboard Avenue 
Original Request  
 After-the-fact window shutters installation, install concrete driveway, and repair fence like for like; applicant withdrew 

application, and will return to Planning Dept. for administrative approval for fence and door color. 
 
1232 Chesapeake Avenue 
Original Request  
 Install 5v crimp metal roof and paint Black (HC-190), replace front door stoop with new 4 ft. by 6 ft. porch with white 

square columns and balusters, and gable end feature with black metal roof, paint exterior of home Shaker Beige (HC-
45), modify one side window, and paint foundation, shutters, and front door black; motion to approve application as 
submitted made by E. Spicher, and seconded by S. Davis, one (1) member present voting no, three (3) 
members present voting yes. 

 
1238 Chesapeake Avenue 
Original Request  
 Replace windows with 1-over-1 windows including side slider windows and bay window, replace side yard door with 

design guidelines approved door, repair/replace all rotten wood with like for like materials, install front porch and side 
yard stoop step railing and balusters, and repair dog ear fence like for like; applicant absent, application continued 
to next regularly scheduled meeting. 

 
Old Business 
None 
 
New Business 

 
1. Next South Norfolk Boards and Commissions joint quarterly meeting. 

Joint members currently drafting processes and evaluation forms to review at next joint meeting. 

2. Upcoming Historic Preservation Commission South Norfolk Historic and Cultural Preservation Overlay 
District Design and Procedural Guidelines review. 



 

2 

Moved discussion to next regular meeting agenda.  
 

Committee Reports  
None  
 
Zoning Inspection Status Report 
None 
 
Legal Guidance  
None  
 
Administrative Approvals 
N. Lamb reported three (7) administrative approvals – all like for like. 
 
Public Input 
Ken Capps of Virginia Beach gave input on 1312 Seaboard Avenue regarding the existing dog ear fence as the previous 
contractor who did work at the adjacent home. 
 
Frank Lilley of 1107 Ohio Street gave a presentation to HARB members regarding the work he and a few district residents 
have been collaborating on. Mr. Lilley has been working with the City’s Public Works and Public Utilities Departments to 
coordinate infrastructure projects, with specific regard to ensuring that City projects enhance neighborhood streetscapes 
aesthetically for a better quality of life for district residents.  
 
ADJOURNMENT: The regular meeting adjourned at 7:32 p.m. 
 
 
 
MEETING MINUTES APPROVED:  _____________________________ 



 
 
 
 

 
1128 Seaboard Avenue 





�

�

�



�

�

�

�



Sp
ec

s
An

d
De

ta
ils

Se
ab

oa
rd

 A
ve

Ch
es

ap
ea

ke
, V

A 
23

32
4

1



EEx
ec

ut
iv

e 
Su

m
m

ar
y

•
Sl

id
in

g:
 V

in
yl

, D
ut

ch
 La

p,
 G

ra
y 

(H
ist

or
ica

l)
•

Tr
im

: V
in

yl
 o

r P
VC

, W
hi

te
•

W
in

do
w

s:
 v

in
yl

, s
in

gl
e 

hu
ng

, w
hi

te
, 1

 o
ve

r 1
 o

r 6
 o

ve
r 6

•
Sh

ut
te

rs
: v

in
yl

, h
ist

or
ica

l c
ol

or
•

Fr
on

t E
xt

er
io

r D
oo

r: 
36

” x
 8

0”
 S

te
el

, w
ith

 a
 w

in
do

w,
 p

ai
nt

ed
 

to
 m

at
ch

 sh
ut

te
rs

•
Fr

on
t P

or
ch

: B
lo

ck
 fo

un
da

tio
n 

w
ith

 w
oo

d 
de

ck
 fl

oo
rin

g.
•

Po
rc

h 
Ra

ili
ng

s:
 V

in
yl

, w
hi

te
•

Ro
of

in
g:

 A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

al
 a

sp
ha

lt 
sh

in
gl

es
, p

ew
te

r g
ra

y
•

Ex
te

rio
r L

ig
ht

in
g:

Re
ce

ss
ed

 in
 p

or
ch

 ce
ili

ng
, u

ns
ee

n 
fro

m
 

th
e 

st
re

et

2



Si
di

ng

3

•D
ut

ch
 La

p,
 D

ou
bl

e 
5,

 V
in

yl
•G

ra
y 

(H
ist

or
ica

l)



TTr
im

Vi
ny

l S
id

in
g 

Tr
im

 (W
hi

te
)

PV
C 

Fa
sc

ia
 B

oa
rd

s

4
Bo

th
 a

re
 lo

w
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 a

nd
 d

ur
ab

le



W
in

do
w

s
•V

in
yl

, S
in

gl
e 

Hu
ng

, W
hi

te
•O

ne
 o

ve
r o

ne
 o

r s
ix 

ov
er

 si
x.

  H
om

eo
w

ne
r w

ill
 ch

oo
se 5



SSh
ut

te
rs

•V
in

yl
•C

ol
or

 w
ill

 m
at

ch
 fr

on
t d

oo
r

•C
ol

or
 w

ith
 b

e 
a 

Hi
st

or
ica

l 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 co

lo
r

6



FFr
on

t D
oo

r
•F

ib
er

gl
as

s o
r S

te
el

, s
ol

id
 co

re
•P

ai
nt

ed
 to

 m
at

ch
 th

e 
sh

ut
te

rs
•S

ix 
pa

ne
l o

r t
hr

ee
 p

an
el

 g
la

ss
 –

ho
m

eo
w

ne
r c

ho
ice

7



FFr
on

t P
or

ch

•W
hi

te
 V

in
yl

8



RRo
of

•A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

al
 a

sp
ha

lt 
sh

in
gl

es
•3

0 
ye

ar
 w

ar
ra

nt
y

•C
la

ss
 A

 fi
re

 ra
tin

g
•1

30
 m

ph
 w

in
d 

ra
tin

g
•C

ol
or

 co
m

pa
tib

le
 w

ith
 th

e 
vi

ny
l s

id
in

g

9



Su
rr

ou
nd

in
g 

H
om

es

10



To
 th

e 
Le

ft
To

 th
e 

Ri
gh

t

11



Ac
ro

ss
 

11
27

 S
ea

bo
ar

d

12



12
00

 S
ea

bo
ar

d
12

06
 S

ea
bo

ar
d

13



12
14

 S
ea

bo
ar

d
13

11
 S

ea
bo

ar
d

14



BBe
st

 C
om

pa
ra

bl
e 

13
11

 S
ea

bo
ar

d

15

•
W

in
do

w
 in

 a
tti

c
•

Sc
al

lo
pe

d 
vi

ny
l

•
W

in
do

w
 in

 d
oo

r
•

Vi
ny

l p
or

ch
 ra

ils



Se
ab

oa
rd

 A
ve

Ar
tis

t R
en

di
tio

n 

16



SSi
de

 b
y 

Si
de

Co
m

pa
ris

on

13
11

 S
ea

bo
ar

d
Se

ab
oa

rd
 (P

ro
po

se
d)

17



O
rig

in
al

 p
ro

po
sa

l

nlamb
Oval

nlamb
Text Box
Use same shed











LA
W

RE
N

C
E 

W
. K

LI
EW

ER
, J

R.
Li

c.
 N

o.
 0

05
96

0

T
H

IS
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
'S

 P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L 
S

T
A

M
P

A
N

D
 S

E
A

L 
S

H
A

L
L 

A
P

P
L

Y
 O

N
L

Y
 T

O
 T

H
E

P
O

R
T

IO
N

S
 O

F
 P

L
A

N
S

, 
S

P
E

C
IF

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

,
S

U
R

V
E

Y
S

, 
R

E
P

O
R

T
S

, 
O

R
 

O
T

H
E

R
D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
S

 S
P

E
C

IF
IC

A
L

L
Y

 I
D

E
N

T
IF

IE
D

 O
R

D
E

S
C

R
IB

E
D

 
O

N
 

T
H

IS
 

D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

.
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
 S

H
A

L
L 

N
O

T
 B

E
 R

E
S

P
O

N
S

IB
L

E
F

O
R

 A
N

Y
 O

T
H

E
R

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

D
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
S

.

T
IT

LE
 S

H
E

E
T

R
 E

 V
 I

 S
 I

 O
 N

 S

M
A

R
K

D
A

T
E

IN
IT

IA
L

D
at

e

S
ca

le

D
ra

w
n

C
he

ck
ed

P
ro

je
ct

 N
o.

S
H

E
E

T

C
O

M
M

IS
S

IO
N

A
A

1

DRAWING FILE NAME:PLOT DATE:12/12/1
9

2
3

4
5

6
7

8
9

10
11

12
13

14
15

16

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
10

11
12

13
14

15
16

B
B

C
C

D
D

E
E

F
F

G
G

H
H

J
J

K
K

L
L

M
M

21525_03_ T100_Holland

K
LI

E
W

E
R

&
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

,
P

.C
.;

A
P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L

C
O

R
P

-
O

R
A

TI
O

N
,

V
IR

G
IN

IA
B

E
A

C
H

,
V

IR
G

IN
IA

.T
H

E
R

E
P

R
O

D
U

C
-

TI
O

N
IN

W
H

O
L

E
O

R
IN

P
A

R
T

O
R

T
H

E
M

O
D

IF
IC

A
TI

O
N

O
F

A
N

Y
D

E
T

A
IL

O
R

D
E

S
IG

N
M

A
Y

N
O

T
B

E
M

A
D

E
W

IT
H

O
U

T
E

X
P

R
E

S
S

,
W

R
IT

T
E

N
C

O
N

S
E

N
T

.
C

O
P

Y
R

IG
H

T
©

C
O

X
,

K
L

IE
W

E
R

&
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

,
P

.C
.

2
0

1
9

T
H

IS
D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
IS

T
H

E
S

O
LE

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

O
F

C
O

X
,

Co
x

Co
m

pa
ny

A
R

C
H

I
T

E
C

T
U

R
E

K
lie

we
r&  P .
 C  .

25
33

 V
IR

G
IN

IA
 B

EA
CH

 B
O

U
LE

VA
R

D

V ww
w.

co
xk

lie
we

r
.co

m

,
,

T
10

0

21
52

5.
06

N
O

 S
C

A
LE JM

B

JG
M

12
.1

2.
19

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 G
E

N
E

R
A

L 
N

O
T

E
S

C
K

C
o 

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 N
O

.  
 2

15
25

.0
6

D
O

O
R

/W
IN

D
O

W
 T

Y
P

E
S

P
A

IR
 S

W
IN

G
P

O
C

K
E

T
 D

O
O

R
D

O
U

B
LE

A
C

T
IN

G
 D

O
O

R
D

O
O

R
 W

/ 
G

L.
 S

ID
E

LI
G

H
T

B
I-

F
O

LD
 D

O
O

R
H

O
R

IZ
. E

X
IT

C
A

S
E

D
O

P
E

N
IN

G
S

LI
D

IN
G

D
O

O
R

H
M

 W
IN

D
. O

R
S

T
O

R
E

F
R

O
N

T
S

IN
G

LE
 S

W
IN

G

O
V

E
R

H
E

A
D

D
O

O
R

B
R

IC
K

W
D

. F
R

A
M

IN
G

B
LO

C
K

IN
G

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

B
LO

C
K

B
A

T
T

IN
S

U
LA

T
IO

N
R

IG
ID

IN
S

U
LA

T
IO

N

E
A

R
T

H
G

Y
P

S
U

M
B

O
A

R
D

W
O

O
D

,
F

IN
IS

H

S
T

R
U

C
T

.
S

T
E

E
L

W
W

F

M
A

T
E

R
IA

L 
LE

G
E

N
D

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

P
LY

W
O

O
D

A
B

V
.

A
.F

.F
.

A
.S

.C
.

A
C

O
U

S
.

A
D

J.
A

G
G

.
A

.C
.

A
LT

.
A

L.
A

.B
.

A
N

G
.

A
N

O
D

.
A

P
P

R
O

X
.

A
R

C
H

.
A

.D
.

A
S

P
H

.
@ A

U
T

O
.

B
M

.
B

R
G

.
B

T
W

.
B

LK
.

B
LK

G
.

B
D

.
B

O
T

.
B

.O
.P

.C
.

B
LD

G
.

B
.U

.R
.

B
.O

.
C

A
B

.
C

P
T

.
C

. O
P

N
G

.
C

.I.
C

B
.

C
E

IL
., 

C
LG

.
C

E
M

.
C

T
R

.

A
B

O
V

E
A

B
O

V
E

 F
IN

IS
H

E
D

 F
LO

O
R

A
B

O
V

E
 S

U
S

P
E

N
D

E
D

 C
E

IL
IN

G
A

C
O

U
S

T
IC

A
L

A
D

JU
S

T
A

B
LE

A
G

G
R

E
G

A
T

E
A

IR
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

IN
G

A
LT

E
R

N
A

T
E

, A
LT

E
R

N
A

T
IN

G
A

LU
M

N
IN

U
M

A
N

C
H

O
R

 B
O

LT
A

N
G

LE
A

N
O

D
IZ

E
D

A
P

P
R

O
X

IM
A

T
E

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

, A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

A
L

A
R

E
A

 D
R

A
IN

A
S

P
H

A
LT

A
T

A
U

T
O

M
A

T
IC

B
E

A
M

B
E

A
R

IN
G

B
E

T
W

E
E

N
B

LO
C

K
B

LO
C

K
IN

G
B

O
A

R
D

B
O

T
T

O
M

B
O

T
T

O
M

 O
F

 P
R

E
C

A
S

T
 C

O
N

C
R

E
T

E
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
B

U
IL

T
 U

P
 R

O
O

F
IN

G
B

Y
 O

T
H

E
R

S
C

A
B

IN
E

T
C

A
R

P
E

T
C

A
S

E
D

 O
P

E
N

IN
G

C
A

S
T

 IR
O

N
C

A
T

C
H

 B
A

S
IN

C
E

IL
IN

G
C

E
M

E
N

T
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
E

N
T

E
R

E
D

C
E

N
T

IM
E

T
E

R
C

E
R

A
M

IC
C

E
R

A
M

IC
 T

IL
E

C
H

R
O

M
IU

M
 P

LA
T

E
C

IR
C

LE
C

IR
C

U
M

F
E

R
E

N
C

E
C

LE
A

N
 O

U
T

C
LE

A
R

C
LO

S
E

T
C

O
LU

M
N

C
O

M
P

A
C

T
, C

O
M

P
U

T
E

R
C

O
N

C
R

E
T

E
C

O
N

C
R

E
T

E
 M

A
S

O
N

R
Y

 U
N

IT
C

O
N

N
E

C
T

IO
N

, C
O

N
N

E
C

T
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

, C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
C

O
N

T
IN

U
O

U
S

C
O

N
T

R
O

L 
JO

IN
T

C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
T

E
C

O
R

R
ID

O
R

C
O

U
N

T
E

R
C

O
U

N
T

E
R

 S
IN

K
C

U
B

IC
 F

O
O

T
, C

U
B

IC
 F

E
E

T
C

U
B

IC
 Y

A
R

D
D

E
A

D
 L

O
A

D
D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
D

E
T

A
IL

D
IA

M
E

T
E

R
D

IM
E

N
S

IO
N

D
IS

H
 W

A
S

H
E

R
D

IS
P

O
S

A
L

D
O

O
R

D
O

U
B

LE
D

O
U

B
LE

 A
C

T
IN

G
D

O
U

B
LE

 H
U

N
G

D
O

W
E

LE
D

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L 
JO

IN
T

D
O

W
N

A
B

B
R

E
V

IA
T

IO
N

S
C

T
D

.
C

M
.

C
E

R
.

C
.T

.
C

R
.

C
IR

.
C

IR
C

U
M

.
C

.O
.

C
LR

.
C

LO
S

.
C

O
L.

C
O

M
P

.
C

O
N

C
.

C
.M

.U
.

C
O

N
N

.
C

O
N

S
T

.
C

O
N

T
.

C
.J

.
C

O
O

R
D

.
C

O
R

R
.

C
T

R
.

C
.S

.
C

U
. F

T
.

C
U

. Y
D

.
D

.L
.

D
E

P
T

.
D

T
L.

D
IA

.
D

IM
.

D
.W

.
D

IS
P

.
D

R
.

D
B

L.
D

.A
.

D
.H

.
D

.C
.J

.
D

N
.

D
O

W
N

 S
P

O
U

T
D

O
W

N
 L

IG
H

T
D

R
A

W
E

R
D

R
A

W
IN

G
D

R
IN

K
IN

G
 F

O
U

N
T

A
IN

E
A

C
H

E
A

S
T

E
LE

C
T

R
IC

E
LE

C
T

R
IC

 W
A

T
E

R
 C

O
O

LE
R

E
LE

V
A

T
IO

N
E

LE
V

A
T

O
R

E
M

E
R

G
E

N
C

Y
E

N
C

LO
S

U
R

E
, E

N
C

LO
S

E
E

Q
U

A
L

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

E
X

H
A

U
S

T
E

X
IS

T
IN

G
E

X
P

A
N

S
IO

N
E

X
P

A
N

S
IO

N
 J

O
IN

T
E

X
P

O
S

E
D

E
X

T
E

R
IO

R
F

A
B

R
IC

 W
A

LL
 C

O
V

E
R

IN
G

F
A

C
E

 O
F

 C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

F
A

C
E

 O
F

 F
IN

IS
H

F
A

C
E

 O
F

 S
T

U
D

F
A

S
T

E
N

, F
A

S
T

E
N

E
D

F
IN

IS
H

F
IN

IS
H

E
D

 F
LO

O
R

F
IN

IS
H

E
D

 F
LO

O
R

 E
LE

V
A

T
IO

N
F

IR
E

 E
X

T
IN

G
U

IS
H

E
R

F
IR

E
 E

X
T

IN
G

U
IS

H
E

R
 C

A
B

IN
E

T
F

IR
E

 H
O

S
E

 S
T

A
T

IO
N

F
IR

E
 S

T
A

N
D

 P
IP

E
F

LA
T

 H
E

A
D

 M
A

C
H

IN
E

 S
C

R
E

W
F

LO
O

R
F

LO
O

R
 D

R
A

IN
F

LU
O

R
E

S
C

E
N

T

D
.S

.
D

N
LT

.
D

W
R

.
D

W
G

.
D

.F
.

E
A

.
E

.
E

LE
C

.
E

.W
.C

.
E

L.
E

LE
V

.
E

M
E

R
.

E
N

C
L.

E
Q

.
E

Q
U

IP
.

E
X

H
.

E
X

IS
T

.
E

X
P

A
N

.
E

.J
.

E
X

P
.

E
X

T
.

F
.W

.C
.F

.O
.B

.
F

.O
.C

.
F

.O
.F

.
F

.O
.S

.
F

A
S

.
F

IN
. 

F
.F

.
F

.F
.E

.
F

.E
.

F
.E

.C
.

F
.H

.S
.

F
.S

.P
.

F
.H

.M
.S

F
LR

.
F

.D
.

F
LU

R
.

F
.H

.M
.

F
.S

.W
.D

.
F

T
.

F
T

G
.

F
D

N
.

F
R

.
F

.S
.

F
U

R
.

F
U

T
.

G
A

LV
.

G
A

.
G

L.
G

.B
.

G
N

D
.

G
T

.
G

Y
P

.
G

.W
.B

.
H

D
W

.
H

D
W

D
.

H
D

R
.

H
V

A
C

.
H

.D
.

H
.W

.
H

T
.

H
.P

.
H

.C
.

H
.M

.
H

O
R

IZ
.

H
.B

.
H

R
.

IN
C

A
N

.
I.D

.
IN

S
U

L 
G

L.
IN

S
U

L.
IN

T
.

IN
V

.
JA

N
.

JT
.

JS
T

.
J.

 B
O

X
K

.
K

IT
.

LA
B

.
LA

M
.

LA
V

.
L.

H
.

L.
B

.
LT

., 
LT

G
.

LI
N

.
L.

L.
LV

R
.

L.
P

.
L.

V
.

M
.H

.
M

F
R

.
M

A
S

.
M

.O
.

M
A

T
L.

M
A

X
.

M
E

C
H

.
M

.C
.

M
E

D
.

M
E

M
B

.
M

T
L.

M
.C

.
M M

M
.

M
IN

.
M

IR
.

M
IS

C
.

M
T

D
.

M
U

LL
.

N
.R

.
N

.R
.C

.

JO
IN

T
JO

IS
T

JU
N

C
T

IO
N

 B
O

X
K

IP
S

K
IT

C
H

E
N

LA
B

O
R

A
T

O
R

Y
LA

M
IN

A
T

E
LA

V
A

T
O

R
Y

LE
F

T
 H

A
N

D
LI

G
H

T
 B

U
LB

LI
G

H
T

, L
IG

H
T

IN
G

LI
N

E
N

LI
V

E
 L

O
A

D
LO

U
V

E
R

LO
W

 P
O

IN
T

LO
W

 V
O

LT
A

G
E

M
A

N
 H

O
LE

M
A

N
U

F
A

C
T

U
R

E
R

M
A

S
O

N
R

Y
M

A
S

O
N

R
Y

 O
P

E
N

IN
G

M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
M

A
X

IM
U

M
M

E
C

H
A

N
IC

A
L

M
E

D
IC

IN
E

 C
A

B
IN

E
T

M
E

D
IU

M
M

E
M

B
R

A
N

E
M

E
T

A
L

M
E

T
A

L 
C

H
A

N
N

E
L

M
E

T
E

R
M

IL
LI

M
E

T
E

R
M

IN
IM

U
M

M
IR

R
O

R
M

IS
C

E
LL

A
N

E
O

U
S

M
O

U
N

T
E

D
M

U
LL

IO
N

N
O

IS
E

 R
E

D
U

C
T

IO
N

N
O

IS
E

 R
E

D
U

C
T

IO
N

 C
O

E
F

F
IC

E
N

T

N
O

M
.

N
.

N
.I.

C
.

N
.T

.S
.

N
O

. O
R

 #
O

B
S

.
O

F
F

., 
O

F
C

.
O

.C
.

O
P

N
G

.
O

P
P

.
O

P
P

 H
D

.
O

.O
.

O
.D

.
O

.F
.

O
.A

.
O

V
H

D
.

P
T

D
.

P
R

.
P

N
L.

P
.H

.
P

A
R

.
P

A
R

T
.

P
.E

.
P

E
R

F
.

P
LA

S
. L

A
M

.
P

LA
S

.
P

L.
P

LY
W

D
.

P
T

.
P

.C
.

P
O

L.
 P

L.
 G

L.
P

V
C

.
P

.C
.F

.
P

.L
.F

.
P

.S
.F

.
P

.S
.I.

P
.C

.

N
O

M
IN

A
L

N
O

R
T

H
N

O
T

 IN
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
N

O
T

 T
O

 S
C

A
LE

N
U

M
B

E
R

O
B

S
C

U
R

E
O

F
F

IC
E

O
N

 C
E

N
T

E
R

O
P

E
N

IN
G

O
P

P
O

S
IT

E
O

P
P

O
S

IT
E

 H
A

N
D

O
U

T
 T

O
 O

U
T

O
U

T
S

ID
E

 D
IA

M
E

T
E

R
O

V
E

R
 F

LO
W

O
V

E
R

A
LL

O
V

E
R

H
E

A
D

P
A

IN
T

, P
A

IN
T

E
D

P
A

IR
P

A
N

E
L

P
A

P
E

R
 H

O
LD

E
R

P
A

R
A

LL
E

L
P

A
R

T
IT

IO
N

P
A

S
S

E
N

G
E

R
 E

LE
V

A
T

O
R

P
E

R
F

O
R

A
T

E
D

P
LA

S
T

IC
 L

A
M

IN
A

T
E

P
LA

S
T

IC
, P

LA
S

T
E

R
P

LA
T

E
P

LY
W

O
O

D
P

O
IN

T
P

O
IN

T
 O

F
 C

U
R

V
E

, P
U

LL
 C

H
A

IN
P

O
LI

S
H

E
D

 P
LA

T
E

 G
LA

S
S

P
O

LY
V

IN
Y

L 
C

H
LO

R
ID

E
P

O
U

N
D

S
 P

E
R

 C
U

B
IC

 F
O

O
T

P
O

U
N

D
S

 P
E

R
 L

IN
E

A
L 

F
O

O
T

P
O

U
N

D
S

 P
E

R
 S

Q
U

A
R

E
 F

O
O

T
P

O
U

N
D

S
 P

E
R

 S
Q

U
A

R
E

 IN
C

H
P

R
E

C
A

S
T

 C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

F
LU

S
H

 H
O

LL
O

W
 M

E
T

A
L

F
LU

S
H

 S
O

LI
D

 C
O

R
E

 W
O

O
D

 D
O

O
R

F
O

O
T

, F
E

E
T

F
O

O
T

IN
G

F
O

U
N

D
A

T
IO

N
F

R
A

M
E

F
U

LL
 S

IZ
E

F
U

R
R

E
D

, F
U

R
R

IN
G

F
U

T
U

R
E

G
A

LV
A

N
IZ

E
D

G
A

U
G

E
G

LA
S

S
, G

LA
Z

IN
G

, G
LA

Z
E

D
G

R
A

B
 B

A
R

, G
R

A
D

E
 B

E
A

M
G

R
O

U
N

D
G

R
O

U
T

G
Y

P
S

U
M

G
Y

P
S

U
M

 W
A

LL
 B

O
A

R
D

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

H
A

R
D

W
O

O
D

H
E

A
D

E
R

H
E

A
T

IN
G

, V
E

N
T

IL
A

T
IN

G
, A

IR
 C

O
N

D
'G

H
E

A
V

Y
 D

U
T

Y
H

E
A

V
Y

W
E

IG
H

T
, H

O
T

 W
A

T
E

R
H

E
IG

H
T

H
IG

H
 P

O
IN

T
H

O
LL

O
W

 C
O

R
E

H
O

LL
O

W
 M

E
T

A
L

H
O

R
IZ

O
N

T
A

L
H

O
S

E
 B

IB
H

O
U

R
IN

C
A

N
D

E
S

C
E

N
T

IN
S

ID
E

 D
IA

M
E

T
E

R
IN

S
U

LA
T

E
D

 G
LA

Z
IN

G
IN

S
U

LA
T

IO
N

IN
T

E
R

IO
R

IN
V

E
R

T
JA

N
IT

O
R

R
E

F
E

R
E

N
C

E
 L

E
G

E
N

D

00
0

R
O

O
M

10
1

X
A

N
O

R
T

H
 A

R
R

O
W

E
LE

V
A

T
IO

N
 N

O
T

E
E

LE
V

A
T

IO
N

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 C
U

T
D

E
T

A
IL

P
A

R
T

IT
IO

N
 T

Y
P

E

R
O

O
M

 N
A

M
E

D
O

O
R

 N
U

M
B

E
R

W
IN

D
O

W
R

E
V

IS
IO

N
E

LE
V

. M
A

R
K

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 N
O

T
E

R
E

F
E

R
 D

O
O

R
S

C
H

E
D

U
LE

R
E

F
E

R
 W

IN
D

O
W

S
C

H
E

D
U

LE

E
LE

V
A

T
IO

N
 N

O
.

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 N
O

.
S

H
E

E
T

 N
O

.
D

E
T

A
IL

 N
O

.
S

H
E

E
T

 N
O

.
S

P
E

C
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

07
24

0.
A

A
1

A
10

0

A
1

A
10

0

A
1

A
10

0

S
P

E
C

 D
IV

IS
IO

N

07
24

0.
A

N
X

IN
T

. E
LE

V
A

T
IO

N

C
1

A
13

00

C
3

C
2

C
4

P
R

O
P

.
P

.L
.

Q
.T

.
R

A
D

. O
R

 R
.

R
E

C
'D

R
E

F
.

R
E

F
R

.
R

E
IN

F
.

R
.C

.P
.

R
E

Q
'D

R
E

S
IL

.
R

.A
.

R
E

V
.

R
.O

.W
.

R R
 &

 S
R

.D
.

R
.T

.U
.

R
M

.
R

.O
.

R
.S

.
S

.T
R

T
D

.
S

.N
.D

.
S

.N
. D

IS
P

.
S

.C
.J

.
S

C
H

E
D

.
S

E
C

T
.

S
H

T
.

S
H

T
.V

.
S

H
.

S
H

R
.

S
IM

.
S

L.
S

.C
.

S
.

S
P

A
N

D
S

P
. G

L.

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 L
IN

E
Q

U
A

R
R

Y
 T

IL
E

R
A

D
IU

S
R

E
C

E
S

S
E

D
, R

E
C

E
IV

E
D

R
E

F
E

R
, R

E
F

E
R

E
N

C
E

R
E

F
R

IG
E

R
A

T
O

R
R

E
IN

F
O

R
C

E
, R

E
IN

F
O

R
C

E
D

R
E

IN
F

O
R

C
E

D
 C

O
N

C
R

E
T

E
 P

IP
E

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
R

E
S

IL
IE

N
T

R
E

T
U

R
N

 A
IR

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

, R
E

V
IS

E
D

R
IG

H
T

 O
F

 W
A

Y
R

IS
E

R
R

O
D

 A
N

D
 S

H
E

LF
R

O
O

F
 D

R
A

IN
R

O
O

F
 T

O
P

 U
N

IT
R

O
O

M
R

O
U

G
H

 O
P

E
N

IN
G

R
O

U
G

H
 S

A
W

N
S

A
LT

 T
R

E
A

T
E

D
S

A
N

IT
A

R
Y

 N
A

P
K

IN
 D

IS
P

E
N

S
E

R
S

A
N

IT
A

R
Y

 N
A

P
K

IN
 D

IS
P

O
S

A
L

S
A

W
 C

U
T

 J
O

IN
T

S
C

H
E

D
U

LE
S

E
C

T
IO

N
S

H
E

E
T

S
H

E
E

T
 V

IN
Y

L
S

H
E

LF
, S

H
E

LV
E

S
S

H
O

W
E

R
S

IM
IL

A
R

S
LA

B
S

O
LI

D
 C

O
R

E
S

O
U

T
H

S
P

A
N

D
R

E
L

S
P

A
N

D
R

E
L 

G
LA

Z
IN

G

S
Q

.
S

.F
.

S
.S

.
S

T
D

.
S

.P
.

S
T

A
.

S
T

L.
S

T
O

.
S

T
.

S
T

R
U

C
.

S
F

. M
T

D
.

S
U

S
P

.
S

.A
.T

.
S

Y
M

.
T

E
L.

T
.V

.
T

E
M

P
. G

L.
T

E
R

.
T

H
K

.
T

O
IL

.
T

.A
.

T
.P

.H
.

S
Q

U
A

R
E

S
Q

. F
E

E
T

, S
Q

. F
O

O
T

, S
Q

. F
O

O
T

A
G

E
S

T
A

IN
LE

S
S

 S
T

E
E

L,
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
 S

IN
K

S
T

A
N

D
A

R
D

S
T

A
R

T
IN

G
 P

O
IN

T
S

T
A

T
IO

N
S

T
E

E
L

S
T

O
R

A
G

E
S

T
R

E
E

T
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
A

L
S

U
R

F
A

C
E

 M
O

U
N

T
E

D
S

U
S

P
E

N
D

E
D

S
U

S
P

E
N

D
E

D
 A

C
O

U
S

T
IC

A
L 

T
IL

E
S

Y
M

M
E

T
R

IC
A

L
T

E
LE

P
H

O
N

E
T

E
LE

V
IS

IO
N

T
E

M
P

E
R

E
D

 G
LA

Z
IN

G
T

E
R

R
A

Z
Z

O
T

H
IC

K
, T

H
IC

K
N

E
S

S
T

O
IL

E
T

T
O

IL
E

T
 A

C
C

E
S

S
O

R
Y

T
O

IL
E

T
 P

A
P

E
R

 H
O

LD
E

R

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N

C
O

D
E

 IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
: 

- 
20

12
 V

IR
G

IN
IA

 R
E

S
ID

E
N

T
IA

L 
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 C

O
D

E

11
28

 S
E

A
B

O
A

R
D

 A
V

E
.

T
IT

LE
 S

H
E

E
T

T
00

1

S
H

E
E

T
 T

IT
LE

S
H

E
E

T
 

N
O

. 
D

A
T

E
 

P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

D
A

T
E

 
R

E
V

IS
E

D
P

A
G

E
 

N
O

. 

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
S

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

A
L 

D
R

A
W

IN
G

S

A
10

1
A

10
2

P
LA

N
S

 A
N

D
 S

C
H

E
D

U
LE

S
E

LE
V

A
T

IO
N

S

T
IT

LE
 S

H
E

E
T

S

12
.1

2.
20

19
12

.1
2.

20
19

12
.1

2.
20

19

H
A

B
IT

A
T

 F
O

R
 H

U
M

A
N

IT
Y

 O
F

 S
O

U
T

H
 H

A
M

P
T

O
N

 R
O

A
D

S
, I

N
C

.

A
10

3
S

E
C

T
IO

N
S

 A
N

D
 D

E
T

A
IL

S
12

.1
2.

20
19

21
. A

LL
 C

A
S

E
W

O
R

K
 T

O
 B

E
 S

E
LE

C
T

E
D

 B
Y

 O
W

N
E

R
.  

S
C

R
IB

E
 A

LL
 C

A
S

E
W

O
R

K
 S

U
R

F
A

C
E

S
 T

O
 

F
LO

O
R

S
, W

A
LL

S
, S

O
F

F
IT

S
, E

T
C

.

22
. A

LL
 H

V
A

C
, E

LE
C

T
R

IC
A

L 
A

N
D

 P
LU

M
B

IN
G

 W
O

R
K

 IS
 T

O
 B

E
 D

E
S

IG
N

E
D

 B
U

IL
D

.  
C

O
O

R
D

IN
A

T
E

 
LO

C
A

T
IO

N
S

 O
F

 F
IX

T
U

R
E

S
, V

E
N

T
S

, S
W

IT
C

H
E

S
 A

N
D

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

 W
IT

H
 O

W
N

E
R

. 

23
. I

N
S

T
A

LL
 S

M
O

K
E

 A
LA

R
M

S
 IN

 E
A

C
H

 S
LE

E
P

IN
G

 R
O

O
M

 A
N

D
 O

U
T

S
ID

E
 E

A
C

H
 S

E
P

A
R

A
T

E
 S

LE
E

P
IN

G
 

A
R

E
A

 IN
 T

H
E

 IM
M

E
D

IA
T

E
 V

IC
IN

IT
Y

 O
F

 T
H

E
 B

E
D

R
O

O
M

S
.  

E
LE

C
T

R
IC

A
L 

W
O

R
K

 T
O

 B
E

 D
E

S
IG

N
 B

U
IL

D
. 

A
LA

R
M

 D
E

V
IC

E
S

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 IN
T

E
R

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
E

D
 S

O
 T

H
A

T
 T

H
E

 A
C

T
IV

A
T

IO
N

 O
F

 O
N

E
 A

LA
R

M
 W

IL
L 

A
C

T
IV

A
T

E
 A

LL
 O

F
 T

H
E

 A
LA

R
M

S
.

24
. E

X
T

E
R

IO
R

 W
A

LL
 H

E
A

D
E

R
S

- 
 A

LL
 O

P
E

N
IN

G
 W

ID
T

H
S

 0
'-0

" 
U

P
 T

O
 3

'-6
" 

S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 (
2)

 2
X

8'
s 

 W
IT

H
 

O
N

E
 J

A
C

K
 S

T
U

D
 O

N
 E

A
C

H
 E

N
D

 U
N

LE
S

S
 O

T
H

E
R

W
IS

E
 N

O
T

E
D

.  
A

LL
 O

T
H

E
R

 E
X

T
E

R
IO

R
 W

A
LL

 
H

E
A

D
E

R
S

 T
O

 B
E

 D
E

S
IG

N
E

D
 B

Y
 O

W
N

E
R

/ C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

S
/ T

R
U

S
S

 M
A

N
U

F
A

C
T

U
R

E
R

E
S

.  

 1
,  

A
.I.

A
. D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
 A

20
1,

 G
E

N
E

R
A

L 
C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S
 O

F
 T

H
E

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

 F
O

R
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

, 
20

07
 E

D
IT

IO
N

, A
R

T
IC

LE
S

 1
 T

H
R

O
U

G
H

 1
4 

IN
C

LU
S

IV
E

, I
S

 P
A

R
T

 O
F

 T
H

IS
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
 A

N
D

 IS
 

IN
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

D
 H

E
R

E
IN

 A
S

 IF
 S

E
T

 F
O

R
T

H
 H

E
R

E
IN

.  
A

N
 O

R
IG

IN
A

L 
C

O
P

Y
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

 
IS

 O
N

 F
IL

E
 A

T
 T

H
E

 O
F

F
IC

E
 O

F
 T

H
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

, A
V

A
IL

A
B

LE
 O

N
 R

E
Q

U
E

S
T

.

2.
 A

LL
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 S
H

A
LL

 C
O

M
P

LY
 W

IT
H

 T
H

E
 2

01
5 

V
IR

G
IN

IA
 IN

T
E

R
N

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

R
E

S
ID

E
N

T
IA

L 
C

O
D

E
 F

O
R

 O
N

E
 A

N
D

 T
W

O
 F

A
M

IL
Y

 D
W

E
LL

IN
G

S
. U

T
IL

IT
Y

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
M

E
N

T
S

, A
N

D
 T

H
E

 
B

E
S

T
 T

R
A

D
E

 P
R

A
C

T
IC

E
S

.

3.
 T

H
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 S
H

A
LL

 N
O

T
 B

E
 R

E
S

P
O

N
S

IB
LE

 F
O

R
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 M
E

A
N

S
, M

E
T

H
O

D
S

, 
T

E
C

H
N

IQ
U

E
S

, S
E

Q
U

E
N

C
E

S
 O

R
 P

R
O

C
E

D
U

R
E

S
, O

R
 F

O
R

 S
A

F
E

T
Y

 P
R

E
C

A
U

T
IO

N
S

 A
N

D
 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S

 IN
 C

O
N

N
E

C
T

IO
N

 W
IT

H
 T

H
E

 W
O

R
K

 O
N

 T
H

E
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
, A

N
D

 H
E

 S
H

A
LL

 N
O

T
 B

E
 

R
E

S
P

O
N

S
IB

LE
 F

O
R

 T
H

E
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
'S

 F
A

IL
U

R
E

 T
O

 C
A

R
R

Y
 O

U
T

 T
H

E
 W

O
R

K
 IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

A
N

C
E

 
W

IT
H

 T
H

E
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
S

  P
LA

N
S

.  
T

H
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 S
H

A
LL

 N
O

T
 B

E
 R

E
S

P
O

N
S

IB
LE

 
F

O
R

 T
H

E
 A

C
T

S
 O

R
 O

M
IS

S
IO

N
S

 O
F

 T
H

E
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 O

R
 A

N
Y

 S
U

B
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
S

, O
R

 A
N

Y
 O

F
 

T
H

E
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
'S

 O
R

 S
U

B
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
'S

 E
M

P
LO

Y
E

E
S

 O
R

 A
G

E
N

T
S

, O
R

 A
N

Y
 P

E
R

S
O

N
 

P
E

R
F

O
R

M
IN

G
 A

N
Y

 O
F

 T
H

E
 W

O
R

K
 O

N
 T

H
E

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

.

4.
 T

H
E

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

 W
O

R
K

 S
H

A
LL

 C
O

M
P

LY
 W

IT
H

 A
LL

 A
P

P
LI

C
A

B
LE

 F
E

D
E

R
A

L,
 S

T
A

T
E

, C
O

U
N

T
Y

 
A

N
D

/O
R

 C
IT

Y
 R

E
G

U
LA

T
IO

N
S

. A
LL

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 P
E

R
M

IT
S

 A
N

D
 O

T
H

E
R

 P
E

R
M

IT
S

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 
O

B
T

A
IN

E
D

 A
S

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 B

E
F

O
R

E
 S

T
A

R
T

IN
G

 W
O

R
K

.

5.
 U

N
LE

S
S

 N
O

T
E

D
 O

T
H

E
R

W
IS

E
, T

H
E

 S
U

B
JE

C
T

 O
F

 A
LL

 IM
P

E
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
E

N
T

E
N

C
E

S
 IS

 T
H

E
 

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

.  
F

O
R

 E
X

A
M

P
LE

, "
P

R
O

V
ID

E
 A

N
D

 IN
S

T
A

LL
 . 

. .
" 

M
E

A
N

S
 "

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

 S
H

A
LL

 
P

R
O

V
ID

E
 A

N
D

 IN
S

T
A

LL
 . 

. .
"

6.
 T

H
E

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

 S
H

A
LL

 C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
T

E
 A

LL
 W

O
R

K
 P

R
O

C
E

D
U

R
E

S
 W

IT
H

 T
H

E
 S

T
IP

U
LA

T
IO

N
S

 
O

F
 L

O
C

A
L 

A
U

T
H

O
R

IT
IE

S
.

7.
 T

H
E

 G
E

N
E

R
A

L 
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 S

H
A

LL
 V

E
R

IF
Y

 A
LL

 F
IE

LD
 D

IM
E

N
S

IO
N

S
 A

N
D

 F
IE

LD
 

C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S

.  
W

H
E

N
, I

N
 T

H
E

 O
P

IN
IO

N
 O

F
 T

H
E

 G
E

N
E

R
A

L 
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
, A

 D
IS

C
R

E
P

A
N

C
Y

 O
R

 
O

M
IS

S
IO

N
 E

X
IS

T
S

, H
E

 S
H

A
LL

 P
R

O
M

P
T

LY
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 IT

 T
O

 T
H

E
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
 B

E
F

O
R

E
 

P
R

O
C

E
E

D
IN

G
  W

IT
H

 T
H

E
  W

O
R

K
. C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 S

H
A

LL
 V

IS
IT

 T
H

E
 S

IT
E

 P
R

IO
R

 T
O

 S
T

A
R

T
 T

O
  

V
E

R
IF

Y
 E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 S

IT
E

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S

 W
H

IC
H

 W
IL

L 
A

F
F

E
C

T
 T

H
E

 N
E

W
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

.

8.
 A

LL
 D

IM
E

N
S

IO
N

S
 IN

D
IC

A
T

E
D

 IN
 T

H
E

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

 A
R

E
 T

O
 F

A
C

E
 O

F
 M

A
S

O
N

R
Y

, F
A

C
E

 O
F

 W
O

O
D

 
O

R
 M

E
T

A
L 

S
T

U
D

, C
E

N
T

E
R

LI
N

E
 O

F
 C

O
LU

M
N

 O
R

 F
A

C
E

 O
F

 C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

.  
D

O
 N

O
T

 S
C

A
LE

 T
H

E
S

E
 

D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
. 

9.
 T

H
E

 W
O

R
K

 IN
C

LU
D

E
S

 A
LL

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
LS

, L
A

B
O

R
, E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
, A

N
D

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 B

Y
 T

H
E

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
, A

N
D

 R
E

LA
T

E
D

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

S
.  

T
H

IS
 IN

C
LU

D
E

S
 

LA
B

O
R

, M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
, E

T
C

. E
V

E
N

 IF
 N

O
T

 E
X

P
LI

C
IT

LY
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 IN
 T

H
E

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

S
, A

S
 

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 T

O
 C

O
M

P
LE

T
E

 T
H

E
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
A

F
E

T
Y

 A
N

D
 S

E
C

U
R

IT
Y

.

10
. T

H
E

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

A
R

 A
LL

 R
E

S
P

O
N

S
IB

IL
IT

Y
 F

O
R

 C
O

R
R

E
C

T
IV

E
 A

C
T

IO
N

 D
U

E
 T

O
 

T
H

E
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
'S

 F
A

IL
U

R
E

 T
O

 C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
T

E
 T

H
E

 W
O

R
K

.

11
. T

H
E

 G
E

N
E

R
A

L 
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 S

H
A

LL
 S

U
P

P
LY

 A
LL

 M
IS

C
E

LL
A

N
E

O
U

S
 B

LO
C

K
IN

G
, B

R
A

C
IN

G
, 

M
E

T
A

L,
 T

R
IM

, F
A

S
T

E
N

E
R

S
 A

N
D

 H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

 N
E

C
E

S
S

A
R

Y
 T

O
 C

O
M

P
LE

T
E

 T
H

E
 W

O
R

K
. A

LL
 

E
X

P
O

S
E

D
 W

O
O

D
 B

LO
C

K
IN

G
 A

N
D

 W
O

O
D

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
 IN

 C
O

N
T

A
C

T
 W

IT
H

 C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

  O
R

 
M

A
S

O
N

R
Y

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 P
R

E
S

E
R

V
A

T
IV

E
 T

R
E

A
T

E
D

.

12
. P

R
O

V
ID

E
 S

O
LI

D
 B

LO
C

K
IN

G
 IN

 W
A

LL
S

 A
T

 A
LL

 C
A

S
E

W
O

R
K

, S
H

E
LV

E
S

, T
O

IL
E

T
 A

C
C

E
S

S
O

R
IE

S
, 

LE
D

G
E

R
S

, E
T

C
.

13
. U

N
LE

S
S

 IN
D

IC
A

T
E

D
 O

T
H

E
R

W
IS

E
, A

LL
 N

O
T

E
S

, D
E

T
A

IL
S

 A
N

D
 F

E
A

T
U

R
E

S
 D

R
A

W
N

 A
S

 
A

P
P

LI
C

A
B

LE
 F

O
R

 O
N

E
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 A
P

P
LI

C
A

B
LE

 T
O

 S
IM

IL
A

R
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S
 W

H
E

T
H

E
R

 
O

R
 N

O
T

 IT
 IS

 S
P

E
C

IF
IC

A
LL

Y
 IN

D
IC

A
T

E
D

 O
R

 N
O

T
E

D
. 

14
. T

H
E

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 R
E

S
P

O
N

S
IB

LE
 F

O
R

 T
H

E
 P

R
O

T
E

C
T

IO
N

 O
F

 A
LL

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S

 
A

N
D

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
 W

IT
H

IN
 T

H
E

 P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 A

R
E

A
.  

T
H

E
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 S

H
A

LL
 

D
E

S
IG

N
 A

N
D

 IN
S

T
A

LL
 A

D
E

Q
U

A
T

E
 S

H
O

R
IN

G
 A

N
D

 B
R

A
C

IN
G

 F
O

R
 A

LL
 S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
A

L 
O

R
  R

E
M

O
V

A
L 

T
A

S
K

S
.  

T
H

E
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 S

H
A

LL
 H

A
V

E
 S

O
LE

 R
E

S
P

O
N

S
IB

IL
IT

Y
 F

O
R

 A
N

Y
 D

A
M

A
G

E
 O

R
 IN

JU
R

IE
S

 
C

A
U

S
E

D
 B

Y
 O

R
  D

U
R

IN
G

 T
H

E
 E

X
E

C
U

T
IO

N
 O

F
 T

H
E

 W
O

R
K

.

15
. A

LL
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
LS

 W
H

IC
H

 A
R

E
 S

T
O

R
E

D
 A

T
 T

H
E

 S
IT

E
 O

R
 A

N
Y

 A
R

E
A

 O
F

 T
H

E
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 

A
R

E
 T

O
 B

E
 S

E
C

U
R

E
D

. A
C

C
E

S
S

 T
O

 T
H

E
 A

R
E

A
 T

O
 B

E
 C

O
N

T
R

O
LL

E
D

 B
Y

 T
H

E
 O

W
N

E
R

, O
R

 T
H

E
 

G
E

N
E

R
A

L 
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
. A

LL
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
LS

 T
O

 B
E

 S
T

O
R

E
D

 IN
 A

N
 O

R
D

E
R

LY
 F

A
S

H
IO

N
.

16
. D

E
B

R
IS

, D
IR

T
 A

N
D

 D
U

S
T

 T
O

 B
E

 K
E

P
T

 T
O

 A
 M

IN
IM

U
M

 A
N

D
 C

O
N

F
IN

E
D

 T
O

 T
H

E
 IM

M
E

D
IA

T
E

 
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 A
R

E
A

. D
E

B
R

IS
, D

IR
T

, A
N

D
 D

U
S

T
  T

O
  B

E
 C

LE
A

N
E

D
 U

P
 A

N
D

 C
LE

A
R

E
D

 F
R

O
M

 
T

H
E

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
IT

E
 P

E
R

IO
D

IC
A

LL
Y

 T
O

 A
V

O
ID

 E
X

C
E

S
S

IV
E

 A
C

C
U

M
U

LA
T

IO
N

. C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

 S
H

A
LL

 
F

U
R

N
IS

H
 O

W
N

 T
R

A
S

H
 D

IS
P

O
S

A
L.

17
. A

LL
 H

A
N

D
R

A
IL

 A
S

S
E

M
B

LI
E

S
 A

N
D

 G
U

A
R

D
R

A
IL

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

S
 S

H
A

LL
 R

E
S

IS
T

 A
 S

IN
G

LE
 

C
O

N
C

E
N

T
R

A
T

E
D

 L
O

A
D

 O
F

 2
00

 P
O

U
N

D
S

 A
P

P
LI

E
D

 IN
 A

N
Y

 D
IR

E
C

T
IO

N
 A

T
 A

N
Y

 P
O

IN
T

 A
LO

N
G

 T
H

E
 

T
O

P
, A

N
D

 H
A

V
E

 A
T

T
A

C
H

M
E

N
T

 D
E

V
IC

E
S

 A
N

D
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

IN
G

 S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

E
 T

O
 T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
 T

H
IS

 
LO

A
D

IN
G

 T
O

 A
P

P
R

O
P

R
IA

T
E

 E
LE

M
E

N
T

S
 O

F
 T

H
E

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

.  
(S

E
C

T
IO

N
 1

60
7.

7.
1.

1)

18
. I

N
T

E
R

M
E

D
IA

T
E

 R
A

IL
S

 A
N

D
 B

A
LU

S
T

E
R

S
 A

N
D

 P
A

N
E

L 
F

IL
LE

R
S

 S
H

A
LL

 W
IT

H
S

T
A

N
D

 A
 

H
O

R
IZ

O
N

T
A

L 
LO

A
D

 O
F

 5
0 

P
O

U
N

D
S

 P
E

R
 S

Q
U

A
R

E
 F

O
O

T
. (

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 1
60

7.
7.

1.
2)

19
.  

A
LL

 W
O

O
D

 IN
 C

O
N

T
A

C
T

 W
IT

H
 C

O
N

C
R

E
T

E
, M

A
S

O
N

R
Y

 O
R

 S
IM

IL
A

R
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
LS

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 
P

R
E

S
S

U
R

E
 T

R
E

A
T

E
D

 (
P

T
).

 A
LL

 W
O

O
D

 U
S

E
D

 F
O

R
 E

X
T

E
R

IO
R

 O
R

 IN
 C

O
N

T
A

C
T

 W
IT

H
 M

A
S

O
N

R
Y

 
A

N
D

 C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 A
C

Q
 P

R
E

S
S

U
R

E
 P

R
E

S
E

R
V

A
T

IV
E

 T
R

E
A

T
E

D
   

U
N

LE
S

S
 O

T
H

E
R

W
IS

E
 

N
O

T
E

D
.

20
. C

O
O

R
D

IN
A

T
E

 A
LL

 U
T

IL
IT

Y
 C

O
N

N
E

C
T

IO
N

S
 W

IT
H

 F
IX

T
U

R
E

S
, S

W
IT

C
H

IN
G

 A
N

D
 A

P
P

LI
A

N
C

E
S

 T
O

 
A

C
C

O
M

O
D

A
T

E
 L

A
Y

O
U

T
 A

S
 IN

D
IC

A
T

E
D

.  
N

O
T

IF
Y

 T
H

E
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
 O

F
 A

N
Y

 D
IS

C
R

E
P

A
N

C
IE

S
.

A
10

4
B

R
A

C
E

D
 W

A
LL

 C
A

LC
U

LA
T

IO
N

S
12

.1
2.

20
19

S
Q

U
A

R
E

 F
O

O
T

A
G

E
: 

C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
E

D
: 

F
IR

S
T

  6
19

 G
S

F
S

E
C

O
N

D
  5

26
 G

S
F

11
45

 G
S

F

P
O

R
C

H
:

   
  1

75
 S

F

P
E

R
M

IT
 D

A
T

E
: 1

2.
12

.2
01

9

1128 SEABOARD AVE.

CHESAPEAKE, VIRGINIA
PLAN TYPE: HOLLAND

HABITAT FOR HUMANITY 
OF SOUTH HAMPTON ROADS, INC.:

C
H

E
S

A
P

E
A

K
E

, V
IR

G
IN

IA
P

LA
N

 T
Y

P
E

: H
O

LL
A

N
D



C
A

R
P

E
T

C
A

R
P

E
T

S
H

T
 V

IN
Y

L

C
A

R
P

E
T

S
H

T
 V

IN
Y

L

C
A

R
P

E
T

F
LO

O
R

S
H

T
 V

IN
Y

L

S
H

T
 V

IN
Y

L

C
A

R
P

E
T

C
A

R
P

E
T

C
A

R
P

E
T

C
A

R
P

E
T

W
O

O
D

B
A

S
E

W
O

O
D

W
O

O
D

W
O

O
D

W
O

O
D

W
O

O
D

W
O

O
D

W
O

O
D

W
O

O
D

W
O

O
D

W
O

O
D

W
O

O
D

G
W

B

W
A

LL

P
A

IN
T

M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
F

IN
IS

H

P
A

IN
T

P
A

IN
T

P
A

IN
T

P
A

IN
T

P
A

IN
T

P
A

IN
T

P
A

IN
T

P
A

IN
T

P
A

IN
T

P
A

IN
T

P
A

IN
T

C
E

IL
IN

G

M
A

X
.

M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
H

E
IG

H
T

G
W

B

M
A

X
.

M
A

X
.

M
A

X
.

M
A

X
.

M
A

X
.

M
A

X
.

M
A

X
.

M
A

X
.

M
A

X
.

M
A

X
.

M
A

X
.

F
IN

IS
H

 S
C

H
E

D
U

LE

1N
O

.

2 3 4 5 6

3'
-0

"x
6'

-8
"x

1-
3/

4"

S
IZ

E

2'
-6

"x
6'

-8
"x

1-
3/

8"

2'
-6

"x
6'

-8
"x

1-
3/

8"

2'
-0

"x
6'

-8
"x

1-
3/

8"

2'
-0

"x
6'

-8
"x

1-
3/

8"

IN
S

U
LA

T
E

D
 S

T
E

E
L

M
A

T
E

R
IA

L

6 
P

A
N

E
L 

M
O

LD
E

D
 C

O
M

P
O

S
IT

E
 W

O
O

D

6 
P

A
N

E
L 

M
O

LD
E

D
 C

O
M

P
O

S
IT

E
 W

O
O

D

6 
P

A
N

E
L 

M
O

LD
E

D
 C

O
M

P
O

S
IT

E
 W

O
O

D

6 
P

A
N

E
L 

M
O

LD
E

D
 C

O
M

P
O

S
IT

E
 W

O
O

D

W
O

O
D

M
A

T
E

R
IA

L

W
O

O
D

W
O

O
D

W
O

O
D

W
O

O
D

F
R

A
M

E
D

O
O

R

D
O

O
R

 S
C

H
E

D
U

LE

1'
-6

"x
6'

-8
"x

1-
3/

4"
3 

P
A

N
E

L 
M

O
LD

E
D

 C
O

M
P

O
S

IT
E

 W
O

O
D

W
O

O
D

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

M
A

N
U

F
. L

O
C

K
S

E
T

P
R

IV
A

C
Y

P
A

S
S

A
G

E

P
R

IV
A

C
Y

P
A

S
S

A
G

E

P
A

S
S

A
G

E

G
W

B
G

W
B

G
W

B
G

W
B

G
W

B
G

W
B

G
W

B
G

W
B

G
W

B
G

W
B

G
W

B
G

W
B

G
W

B
G

W
B

G
W

B
G

W
B

G
W

B
G

W
B

G
W

B
G

W
B

G
W

B
G

W
B

LI
V

E
 L

O
A

D
S

 (
P

E
R

 IB
C

):
F

LO
O

R
 L

IV
E

 L
O

A
D

40
 P

S
F

R
O

O
F

 L
IV

E
 L

O
A

D
20

 P
S

F
D

E
A

D
 L

O
A

D
S

 (
P

E
R

 IB
C

):
F

LO
O

R
 D

E
A

D
 L

O
A

D
15

 P
S

F
R

O
O

F
 D

E
A

D
 L

O
A

D
15

 P
S

F
S

N
O

W
 L

O
A

D
S

:
G

R
O

U
N

D
 S

N
O

W
 L

O
A

D
10

 P
S

F
S

N
O

W
 E

X
P

O
S

U
R

E
 F

A
C

T
O

R
 (

C
e)

1.
0

S
N

O
W

 L
O

A
D

 IM
P

O
R

T
A

N
C

E
 F

A
C

T
O

R
 (

I)
1.

0
R

O
O

F
 T

H
E

R
M

A
L 

F
A

C
T

O
R

 (
C

t)
1.

0
W

IN
D

 L
O

A
D

S
:

B
A

S
IC

 W
IN

D
 S

P
E

E
D

 (
3-

S
E

C
O

N
D

 G
U

S
T

)
10

0 
M

P
H

W
IN

D
 L

O
A

D
 IM

P
O

R
T

A
N

C
E

 F
A

C
T

O
R

 (
I)

1.
0

W
IN

D
 E

X
P

O
S

U
R

E
B

O
C

C
U

P
A

N
C

Y
 C

A
T

E
G

O
R

Y
II

IN
T

E
R

N
A

L 
P

R
E

S
S

U
R

E
 C

O
E

F
F

IC
IE

N
T

 (
G

C
pi

)
+

/-
 0

.1
8

C
O

M
P

O
N

E
N

T
S

 A
N

D
 C

LA
D

D
IN

G
: L

O
A

D
S

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 
D

E
S

IG
N

E
D

 B
Y

 T
H

E
 P

R
O

D
U

C
T

 M
A

N
U

F
A

C
T

U
R

E
R

 

D
E

S
IG

N
 L

O
A

D
S

LI
V

IN
G

 R
O

O
M

D
IN

IN
G

 R
O

O
M

K
IT

C
H

E
N

LA
U

N
D

R
Y

M
E

C
H

 E
Q

U
IP

C
O

A
T

 C
LO

S
E

T

H
A

LL

B
E

D
R

O
O

M

C
LO

S
E

T

W
A

LK
-I

N
 C

LO
S

E
T

B
A

T
H

LI
N

E
N

R
O

O
M

 N
A

M
E

W
IN

D
O

W
 S

C
H

E
D

U
LE

-3
 1

/4
" 

C
O

LO
N

IA
L 

B
A

S
E

.
-2

 1
/4

" 
C

O
LO

N
IA

L 
C

A
S

IN
G

.
N

O
T

E
:

2'
-0

"x
3'

-0
";

 S
IN

G
LE

 H
U

N
G

, 
T

H
E

R
M

A
LL

Y
 B

R
O

K
E

N
, W

/ I
N

S
U

LA
T

E
D

 G
LA

S
S

 &
 S

C
R

E
E

N
A

3'
-0

"x
5'

-0
";

 S
IN

G
LE

 H
U

N
G

, 
T

H
E

R
M

A
LL

Y
 B

R
O

K
E

N
, W

/ I
N

S
U

LA
T

E
D

 G
LA

S
S

 &
 S

C
R

E
E

N
B

1.
  T

Y
P

E
 "

B
" 

W
IN

D
O

W
S

 S
H

A
LL

 M
E

E
T

 T
H

E
 M

IN
IM

U
M

 W
ID

T
H

, 2
0"

, A
N

D
 H

E
IG

H
T

, 
24

",
 5

.0
 S

.F
. M

IN
IM

U
M

 F
IR

S
T

 F
LO

O
R

 O
N

LY
, 5

.7
 S

.F
. M

IN
IM

U
M

 S
E

C
O

N
D

 F
LO

O
R

, 
D

IM
E

N
S

IO
N

S
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 B
Y

 T
H

E
 2

01
2 

V
IR

G
IN

IA
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
T

A
L 

C
O

D
E

 S
E

C
T

IO
N

 
R

31
0.

1.
1.

 

2.
  A

LL
 G

LA
Z

IN
G

 T
O

 M
E

E
T

 IR
C

 C
O

D
E

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

M
E

N
T

S
 W

IT
H

 A
 U

-F
A

C
T

O
R

 ≤
 .3

5

3.
  G

.C
. T

O
 T

R
IM

 W
IN

D
O

W
 J

A
M

B
S

 W
/ D

R
Y

W
A

LL
. A

N
D

 W
IN

D
O

W
 S

IL
LS

 W
/ W

O
O

D
.

4.
  O

N
E

 O
F

 T
H

E
 T

Y
P

E
 "

B
" 

W
IN

D
O

W
S

 O
N

 T
H

E
 S

E
C

O
N

D
 F

LO
O

R
 N

E
E

D
S

 T
O

 B
E

 A
 

D
R

Y
W

A
LL

 W
IN

D
O

W
 W

IT
H

 A
 R

E
M

O
V

A
B

LE
 T

O
P

 S
A

S
H

.

N
O

T
E

:

W
O

O
D

 H
E

A
D

E
R

 S
C

H
E

D
U

LE
O

P
E

N
IN

G
S

IZ
E

JA
C

K
 

S
T

U
D

S
F

U
LL

 H
T

.
S

T
U

D
S

E
X

T
E

R
IO

R

IN
T

E
R

IO
R

0'
-0

" 
- 

 3
'-6

"
2-

2X
8

2

0'
-0

" 
- 

 3
'-6

"
2-

2X
8

1

T
Y

P
IC

A
L 

IN
T

E
R

IO
R

 W
A

LL
 P

A
R

T
IT

IO
N

 T
Y

P
E

 U
.O

.N
.: 

 
-2

x4
 W

O
O

D
 S

T
U

D
 W

IT
H

 1
/2

" 
G

.W
.B

. O
N

 B
O

T
H

 S
ID

E
S

.
-U

S
E

 M
O

IS
T

U
R

E
/ M

O
LD

 R
E

S
IT

A
N

T
 G

W
B

 A
T

 A
LL

 W
E

T
 L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

S
-S

E
E

 P
LA

N
S

 F
O

R
 L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

S
 O

F
 IN

T
E

R
IO

R
 A

C
C

O
U

S
T

IC
A

L 
IN

S
U

LA
T

IO
N

P
A

R
T

IT
IO

N
 T

Y
P

E
S

1

7
3'

-0
"x

6'
-8

"x
1-

3/
8"

6 
P

A
N

E
L 

M
O

LD
E

D
 C

O
M

P
O

S
IT

E
 W

O
O

D
W

O
O

D
P

R
IV

A
C

Y

T
Y

P
IC

A
L 

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 N

O
T

E
S

1.
   

G
.C

. T
O

 S
T

E
P

 F
O

U
N

D
A

T
IO

N
 F

O
O

T
IN

G
S

 A
S

 N
E

E
D

E
D

 T
O

 A
C

C
O

M
M

O
D

A
T

E
 S

IT
E

 
G

R
A

D
IN

G
.  

B
O

T
T

O
M

 O
F

 F
O

O
T

E
R

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 B
E

LO
W

 T
H

E
 F

R
O

S
T

 L
IN

E
.  

2.
  -

70
0±

 F
T

 O
F

 C
R

A
W

L 
S

P
A

C
E

/ 1
50

 =
 4

.6
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 V
E

N
T

S
 (

W
/ 1

 S
Q

 F
T

 M
IN

 
O

P
E

N
IN

G
 A

R
E

A
 E

A
).

  6
 V

E
N

T
S

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

D
.  

IN
S

T
A

LL
 V

E
N

T
S

 3
' F

R
O

M
 E

X
T

E
R

IO
R

 
C

O
R

N
E

R
. 

3.
  S

O
U

T
H

E
R

N
 Y

E
LL

O
W

 P
IN

E
 #

2 
(S

Y
P

 #
2)

 O
R

 B
E

T
T

E
R

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 U
S

E
D

 F
O

R
 A

LL
 

F
R

A
M

IN
G

.  

4.
  A

LL
 H

E
A

D
E

R
S

 S
H

A
LL

 H
A

V
E

 E
IT

H
E

R
 1

/2
" 

P
LY

W
O

O
D

 (
O

R
 O

S
B

) 
S

H
E

A
T

H
IN

G
 

B
E

T
W

E
E

N
 F

R
A

M
IN

G
 M

E
M

B
E

R
S

 O
R

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 IN
S

T
U

LA
T

E
D

 T
O

 A
N

 R
-3

 V
A

LU
E

. 

5.
  A

LL
 C

O
N

V
E

N
T

IO
N

A
LL

Y
 F

R
A

M
E

D
 C

O
R

N
E

R
S

 M
U

S
T

 H
A

V
E

 R
-3

 F
O

A
M

 IN
S

T
A

LL
E

D
 IN

 
T

H
E

 N
A

R
R

O
W

 S
P

A
C

E
 B

E
T

W
E

E
N

 T
H

E
 V

E
R

T
IC

A
L 

S
T

U
D

S
.

6.
  U

S
E

 M
O

IS
T

U
R

E
 M

O
LD

 B
O

A
R

D
 A

T
 A

LL
 W

E
T

 L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
S

.  

7.
  A

T
 B

A
T

H
T

U
B

 W
A

LL
S

 A
N

D
 S

H
O

W
E

R
 W

A
LL

S
 A

N
D

 F
LO

O
R

S
 U

S
E

 A
 

N
O

N
A

B
S

O
R

B
E

N
T

 S
U

R
F

A
C

E
 U

P
 T

O
 6

' M
IN

. I
N

 H
E

IG
H

T
.  

8.
  A

 N
O

N
A

B
S

O
R

B
E

N
T

 S
U

R
F

A
C

E
 S

H
A

LL
 A

LS
O

 B
E

 U
S

E
D

 A
S

 A
 B

A
C

K
E

R
 F

O
R

 A
LL

 T
IL

E
 

IN
S

T
A

LL
A

T
IO

N
S

 W
H

E
R

E
 T

IL
E

 W
IL

L 
B

E
 D

IR
E

C
T

LY
 E

X
P

O
S

E
D

 T
O

 W
A

T
E

R
 O

R
 H

IG
H

 
H

U
M

ID
IT

Y
.  

9.
  A

T
T

IC
 A

C
C

E
S

S
 P

U
LL

 D
O

W
N

 L
A

D
D

E
R

S
 S

H
A

LL
 B

E
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

E
D

 T
O

 C
O

N
T

A
IN

 
IN

S
U

LA
T

IO
N

 S
P

IL
L 

O
V

E
R

, G
A

S
K

E
T

E
D

, A
N

D
 IN

S
U

LA
T

E
D

 W
/ A

 R
-3

 
N

O
N

-C
O

M
B

U
S

T
IB

LE
 F

O
A

M
 B

O
A

R
D

.

W
H

2'
-8

"

C
O

A
T

1

2

F
IR

S
T

 F
LO

O
R

 P
LA

N
 -

 H
O

LL
A

N
D

S
C

A
LE

:  
1/

4"
 =

 1
' -

 0
"

J6

A
10

1
61

9 
G

.S
.F

.

S
E

C
O

N
D

 F
LO

O
R

 P
LA

N
 -

 H
O

LL
A

N
D

S
C

A
LE

:  
1/

4"
 =

 1
' -

 0
"

J1
2

A
10

1
52

6 
G

.S
.F

.

12
" 

W
D

. T
R

U
S

S
E

S
A

T
 2

4"
 O

/C

K
IT

C
H

E
N

LA
U

N
D

R
Y

P
O

R
C

H

D
IN

IN
G

R
O

O
M

LI
V

IN
G

 R
O

O
M

N
O

T
E

**
M

E
C

H
A

N
IC

A
L 

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

 
T

O
 B

E
 L

O
C

A
T

E
D

 IN
 T

H
E

 A
T

T
IC

 
N

E
X

T
 T

O
 M

E
C

H
A

N
IC

A
L 

C
H

A
S

E
.  

T
R

U
S

S
 M

A
N

U
F

A
C

T
U

R
E

R
 A

N
D

 
G

.C
. T

O
 C

O
O

R
D

IN
A

T
E

 T
H

E
 

T
R

U
S

S
 L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

S
 W

IT
H

 T
H

E
 

M
E

C
H

A
N

IC
A

L 
U

N
IT

12
" 

W
D

. T
R

U
S

S
E

S
A

T
 2

4"
 O

/C

(2
) 

2x
8

D
R

O
P

 B
E

A
M

F
U

LL
 

B
A

T
H

S
T

A
IR

2'
-8

"

24
'-0

"

30'-10"

5'-5 1/2" 7'-11 1/2"

2'-11 1/2" 4'-1 1/2" 5'-4"

3'-10 1/2"

5'-4"

24'-0"

3'
-1

 1
/2

"

2'
-8

"

4'
-3

"

3'-4" 2'-4"

U
P

5'
-0

"

3'-9 1/2"

A A B

B B

B
B

C
O

A
T

1

1

3'-6 3/4" 3'-4 3/4"

P
O

R
C

H

2

7

4'-0"

H
A

LL

B
A

T
H

LINEN

S
T

A
IR

D
N

R
O

O
F

 B
E

LO
W

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
 #

3

C
LO

S
E

T

C
LO

S
E

T

WALK-IN
CLOSET

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
 #

1

ROOF TRUSSES
AT 24" O/C

10
'-0

 1
/2

"

1'
-1

1 
1/

2"

24
'-0

"

5'-11" 5'-4"

11'-4" 2'-4"

24'-0"

3'-8" 5'-4"

7'-3" 5'-0" +/-
TO SUIT

6'
-6

"
6'

-6
"

A

A

B B
B

B
B

1'
-3

 1
/2

"
4'

-3
 1

/2
"

6'-7"

3'
-3

 1
/2

"

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
 #

2

A
T

T
IC

A
C

C
E

S
S

2'
-0

"
4'

-5
 1

/2
"

3'-4 3/4"

6

6

6

6

5
5

3

3

3

F
O

U
N

D
A

T
IO

N
 P

LA
N

 -
 H

O
LL

A
N

D
S

C
A

LE
:  

1/
4"

 =
 1

' -
 0

"

J2

A
10

1

2'
-8

"

24
'-0

"

3'-3"

24'-0"

2

D
14

A
10

3

M
2

A
10

3

M
10

A
10

3

6'-10"

6'
-1

1"
6'

-1
1"

6'
-0

"

24
'-0

"

5'
-0

"

D
9

A
10

3

M
2

A
10

3

M
10

A
10

3

M
2

A
10

3

M
10

A
10

3

T
Y

P
IC

A
L 

S
T

A
IR

 N
O

T
E

:
-1

0"
 T

R
E

A
D

S
 A

N
D

 1
5 

T
O

T
A

L
R

IS
E

R
S

 A
T

 7
.2

8"
 =

 9
'-1

 7
/8

"
-M

A
X

. R
IS

E
R

 H
E

IG
H

T
 N

O
T

 
T

O
 E

X
C

E
E

D
 8

 1
/4

"

C
P

T
V

IN
Y

L

CPTVINYL

CPTVINYL

C
P

T
V

IN
Y

L

3'
-5

 1
/2

"

 F
3

A
10

2

 L
3

A
10

2

L1
0

A
10

2

F
10

A
10

2

 F
3

A
10

2

 L
3

A
10

2

L1
0

A
10

2

F
10

A
10

2

9'
-9

"

T
E

M
P

E
R

 G
LA

Z
IN

G
 

T
H

IS
 W

IN
D

O
W

6'-0"

P
R

O
V

ID
E

  (
1)

 
T

Y
P

E
 2

-A
 F

IR
E

 
E

X
T

IN
G

U
IS

H
E

R

LO
A

D
 B

E
A

R
IN

G
 W

A
LL

7'
-2

"
6'

-1
0"

10
'-0

"

C
R

A
W

L 
S

P
A

C
E

A
C

C
E

S
S

16
"x

32
" 

M
IN

.

8"
 x

 1
6"

 C
M

U
P

IE
R

, T
Y

P
.

(3
) 

2 
x 

10
 B

E
A

M
16

" 
F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

 
V

E
N

T
, T

Y
P

.

9'
-7

"
7'

-2
"

S
P

A
C

IN
G

 
P

E
R

 M
A

N
U

F
.

11
 7

/8
" 

T
JI

S
P

A
C

IN
G

 
P

E
R

 M
A

N
U

F
.

11
 7

/8
" 

T
JI

S
P

A
C

IN
G

 
P

E
R

 M
A

N
U

F
.

11
 7

/8
" 

T
JI

4"

4"

6'-0"

7'
-2

"
7'

-3
"

4

6'-10"

4"

1'
-8

"
7'

-4
"

6'
-1

1"

24
'-0

"

6'
-0

"

6'
-1

1"

1'
-8

"
7'

-4
 1

/8
"

6"
6"

4"
 S

Q
. C

O
LU

M
N

, T
Y

P
.  

 

G
.C

. T
O

 C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
T

E
 F

IN
A

L 
N

U
M

B
E

R
 O

F
 S

T
E

P
S

 A
N

D
 

R
IS

E
R

S
 W

/ F
IN

IS
H

 G
R

A
D

E
 

M
A

X
 R

IS
E

R
 H

E
IG

H
T

 =
 8

' 1
/4

";
 

T
R

E
A

D
 D

E
P

T
H

 9
" 

M
IN

.  

4"

S
P

A
C

IN
G

 @
 

16
" 

O
/C

2x
8"

 W
D

 
JO

IS
T

S

SPACING @ 
16" O/C

2x8" WD 
JOISTS

LA
W

RE
N

C
E 

W
. K

LI
EW

ER
, J

R.
Li

c.
 N

o.
 0

05
96

0

T
H

IS
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
'S

 P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L 
S

T
A

M
P

A
N

D
 S

E
A

L 
S

H
A

L
L 

A
P

P
L

Y
 O

N
L

Y
 T

O
 T

H
E

P
O

R
T

IO
N

S
 O

F
 P

L
A

N
S

, 
S

P
E

C
IF

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

,
S

U
R

V
E

Y
S

, 
R

E
P

O
R

T
S

, 
O

R
 

O
T

H
E

R
D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
S

 S
P

E
C

IF
IC

A
L

L
Y

 I
D

E
N

T
IF

IE
D

 O
R

D
E

S
C

R
IB

E
D

 
O

N
 

T
H

IS
 

D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

.
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
 S

H
A

L
L 

N
O

T
 B

E
 R

E
S

P
O

N
S

IB
L

E
F

O
R

 A
N

Y
 O

T
H

E
R

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

D
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
S

.

M
E

C
H

A
N

IC
A

L 
C

H
A

S
E

P
LA

N
S

 A
N

D
S

C
H

E
D

U
LE

S

R
 E

 V
 I

 S
 I

 O
 N

 S

M
A

R
K

D
A

T
E

IN
IT

IA
L

D
at

e

S
ca

le

D
ra

w
n

C
he

ck
ed

P
ro

je
ct

 N
o.

S
H

E
E

T

C
O

M
M

IS
S

IO
N

A
A

1

DRAWING FILE NAME:PLOT DATE:12/12/19

2
3

4
5

6
7

8
9

10
11

12
13

14
15

16

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
10

11
12

13
14

15
16

B
B

C
C

D
D

E
E

F
F

G
G

H
H

J
J

K
K

L
L

M
M

21525_03_A101_Holland

K
LI

E
W

E
R

&
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

,
P

.C
.;

A
P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L

C
O

R
P

-
O

R
A

TI
O

N
,

V
IR

G
IN

IA
B

E
A

C
H

,
V

IR
G

IN
IA

.T
H

E
R

E
P

R
O

D
U

C
-

TI
O

N
IN

W
H

O
L

E
O

R
IN

P
A

R
T

O
R

T
H

E
M

O
D

IF
IC

A
TI

O
N

O
F

A
N

Y
D

E
T

A
IL

O
R

D
E

S
IG

N
M

A
Y

N
O

T
B

E
M

A
D

E
W

IT
H

O
U

T
E

X
P

R
E

S
S

,
W

R
IT

T
E

N
C

O
N

S
E

N
T

.
C

O
P

Y
R

IG
H

T
©

C
O

X
,

K
L

IE
W

E
R

&
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

,
P

.C
.

2
0

1
9

T
H

IS
D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
IS

T
H

E
S

O
LE

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

O
F

C
O

X
,

Co
x

Co
m

pa
ny

A
R

C
H

I
T

E
C

T
U

R
E

K
lie

we
r&  P .
 C  .

25
33

 V
IR

G
IN

IA
 B

EA
CH

 B
O

U
LE

VA
R

D

V ww
w.

co
xk

lie
we

r
.co

m

,
,

A
10

1

21
52

5.
06

1/
4"

 =
 1

'-0
"

JM
B

JD
L

12
.1

2.
19

1128 SEABOARD AVE
.
CHESAPEAKE, VIRGINIA
PLAN TYPE: HOLLAND

HABITAT FOR HUMANITY 
OF SOUTH HAMPTON ROADS, INC.:



LO
W

 R
O

O
F

84
 S

Q
. F

T
. 

12
09

6 
S

Q
. I

N
. 

40
3'

-0
" 

R
ID

G
E

 V
E

N
T

=
 4

2 
S

Q
. I

N
.

11
'-0

" 
S

O
F

F
IT

 V
E

N
T

=
 5

5 
S

Q
. I

N
.

97
 S

Q
. I

N
.

R
O

O
F

 A
R

E
A

R
O

O
F

 V
E

N
T

 C
A

LC
U

LA
T

IO
N

S

R
O

O
F

 A
R

E
A

S
Q

. F
T

. 
R

O
O

F
 A

R
E

A
S

Q
. I

N
. 

R
O

O
F

 V
E

N
T

 R
E

Q
'S

 
(S

Q
. I

N
) 

1/
30

0
H

IG
H

 V
E

N
T

P
R

O
V

ID
E

D
 (

M
A

X
 5

0%
)

LO
W

 V
E

N
T

P
R

O
V

ID
E

D
T

O
T

A
L 

P
R

O
V

ID
E

D
 

(S
Q

. I
N

)

H
IG

H
 R

O
O

F
57

6 
S

Q
. F

T
. 

82
94

4 
S

Q
. I

N
. 

27
6

17
'-0

" 
R

ID
G

E
 V

E
N

T
=

 2
38

 S
Q

. I
N

.
48

'-0
" 

S
O

F
F

IT
 V

E
N

T
=

 2
40

 S
Q

. I
N

.
47

8 
S

Q
. I

N
.

H
IG

H
 V

E
N

T
IL

A
T

IO
N

:  
R

ID
G

E
 V

E
N

T
  -

  1
4 

S
Q

. I
N

.  
N

E
T

 F
R

E
E

 A
R

E
A

 P
E

R
 L

IN
E

A
R

 

LO
W

 V
E

N
T

IL
A

T
IO

N
: 

S
O

F
F

IT
 V

E
N

T
  -

  5
 S

Q
. I

N
.  

N
E

T
 F

R
E

E
 A

R
E

A
 P

E
R

 L
IN

E
A

R
   

F
R

O
N

T
 E

LE
V

A
T

IO
N

 -
 H

O
LL

A
N

D
S

C
A

LE
:  

1/
4"

 =
 1

' -
 0

"

F
3

A
10

2

R
IG

H
T

 E
LE

V
A

T
IO

N
 -

 H
O

LL
A

N
D

S
C

A
LE

:  
1/

4"
 =

 1
' -

 0
"

F
10

A
10

2

0'
-0

" 
T

O
P

 O
F

 S
U

B
F

LO
O

R

6'
-8

" 
T

Y
P

. H
E

A
D

 H
E

IG
H

T

9'
-1

 7
/8

" 
T

.O
. S

U
B

F
LO

O
R

17
'-3

" 
T

R
U

S
S

B
E

A
R

IN
G

 H
E

IG
H

T

0'
-0

" 
T

O
P

 O
F

 S
U

B
F

LO
O

R

6'
-8

" 
T

Y
P

. H
E

A
D

H
E

IG
H

T

9'
-1

 7
/8

" 
T

.O
. S

U
B

F
LO

O
R

17
'-3

" 
T

R
U

S
S

B
E

A
R

IN
G

 H
E

IG
H

T

R
ID

G
E

 V
E

N
T

P
V

C
 T

R
IM

, T
Y

P
.

V
IN

Y
L 

C
O

R
N

E
R

B
O

A
R

D
S

, T
Y

P
.

V
IN

Y
L 

S
ID

IN
G

, T
Y

P
.

P
A

R
G

E
 B

LO
C

K
, L

E
A

V
E

N
A

T
U

R
A

L 
C

O
LO

R
, T

Y
P

.

F
IB

E
R

G
LA

S
S

 S
H

IN
G

LE
S

, T
Y

P
.

A
LU

M
IN

U
M

 G
U

T
T

E
R

A
N

D
 D

O
W

N
S

P
O

U
T

S
, T

Y
P

.

P
V

C
 C

O
LU

M
N

 S
U

R
R

O
U

N
D

, T
Y

P
.

S
H

U
T

T
E

R
S

, @
 F

R
O

N
T

 F
A

C
A

D
E

 O
N

LY
P

V
C

 T
R

IM
 S

U
R

R
O

U
N

D

12
4

12
4

F
IB

E
R

G
LA

S
S

 S
H

IN
G

LE
S

, T
Y

P
.

M
2

A
10

3

16
'-1

 7
/8

" 
T

Y
P

. H
E

A
D

H
E

IG
H

T
16

'-1
 7

/8
" 

T
Y

P
. H

E
A

D
H

E
IG

H
T

O
P

T
IO

N
A

L 
R

A
IN

 D
IV

E
R

T
E

R

11
'-1

0"
S

T
A

IR
W

E
LL

 
W

IN
D

O
W

 H
D

 H
T

R
E

A
R

 E
LE

V
A

T
IO

N
 -

 H
O

LL
A

N
D

S
C

A
LE

:  
1/

4"
 =

 1
' -

 0
"

L3

A
10

2

LE
F

T
 E

LE
V

A
T

IO
N

 -
 H

O
LL

A
N

D
S

C
A

LE
:  

1/
4"

 =
 1

' -
 0

"

L1
0

A
10

2

0'
-0

" 
T

O
P

 O
F

 S
LA

B

6'
-8

" 
T

Y
P

. H
E

A
D

H
E

IG
H

T

9'
-1

 7
/8

" 
T

.O
. S

U
B

F
LO

O
R

17
'-3

" 
T

R
U

S
S

B
E

A
R

IN
G

 H
E

IG
H

T

0'
-0

" 
T

O
P

 O
F

 S
LA

B

6'
-8

" 
T

Y
P

. H
E

A
D

H
E

IG
H

T

9'
-1

 7
/8

" 
T

.O
. S

U
B

F
LO

O
R

17
'-3

" 
T

R
U

S
S

B
E

A
R

IN
G

 H
E

IG
H

T

R
ID

G
E

 V
E

N
T

P
V

C
 T

R
IM

, T
Y

P
.

V
IN

Y
L 

C
O

R
N

E
R

B
O

A
R

D
S

, T
Y

P
.

V
IN

Y
L 

S
ID

IN
G

, T
Y

P
.  

P
A

R
G

E
 B

LO
C

K
, L

E
A

V
E

N
A

T
U

R
A

L 
C

O
LO

R
, T

Y
P

.

A
LU

M
IN

U
M

 G
U

T
T

E
R

A
N

D
 D

O
W

N
S

P
O

U
T

S
, T

Y
P

.

P
V

C
 C

O
LU

M
N

 S
U

R
R

O
U

N
D

, T
Y

P
.

V
IN

Y
L 

S
ID

IN
G

, T
Y

P
.

12
8

P
V

C
 T

R
IM

, T
Y

P
.

M
10

A
10

3

16
'-1

 7
/8

" 
T

Y
P

. H
E

A
D

H
E

IG
H

T
16

'-1
 7

/8
" 

T
Y

P
. H

E
A

D
H

E
IG

H
T

12
4

12
4

C
O

N
T

IN
U

O
U

S
 B

R
IC

K
 

R
O

W
LO

C
K

 A
T

  P
O

R
C

H
, T

Y
P

.

2'
-8

"

12
8

W
O

O
D

 V
E

N
T

E
D

 
LA

T
T

IC
E

, T
Y

P
.

W
O

O
D

 V
E

N
T

E
D

 
LA

T
T

IC
E

, T
Y

P
.

M
2

A
10

3

D
13

A
10

3

D
13

A
10

3

B

A

B B
B

A

B B
B

B
B

A
A

B

A

21
'-1

1"
 T

Y
P

. 
H

E
A

D
 H

E
IG

H
T

21'-11"

LA
W

RE
N

C
E 

W
. K

LI
EW

ER
, J

R.
Li

c.
 N

o.
 0

05
96

0

T
H

IS
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
'S

 P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L 
S

T
A

M
P

A
N

D
 S

E
A

L 
S

H
A

L
L 

A
P

P
L

Y
 O

N
L

Y
 T

O
 T

H
E

P
O

R
T

IO
N

S
 O

F
 P

L
A

N
S

, 
S

P
E

C
IF

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

,
S

U
R

V
E

Y
S

, 
R

E
P

O
R

T
S

, 
O

R
 

O
T

H
E

R
D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
S

 S
P

E
C

IF
IC

A
L

L
Y

 I
D

E
N

T
IF

IE
D

 O
R

D
E

S
C

R
IB

E
D

 
O

N
 

T
H

IS
 

D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

.
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
 S

H
A

L
L 

N
O

T
 B

E
 R

E
S

P
O

N
S

IB
L

E
F

O
R

 A
N

Y
 O

T
H

E
R

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

D
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
S

.

E
LE

V
A

T
IO

N
S

R
 E

 V
 I

 S
 I

 O
 N

 S

M
A

R
K

D
A

T
E

IN
IT

IA
L

D
at

e

S
ca

le

D
ra

w
n

C
he

ck
ed

P
ro

je
ct

 N
o.

S
H

E
E

T

C
O

M
M

IS
S

IO
N

A
A

1

DRAWING FILE NAME:PLOT DATE:12/12/1
9

2
3

4
5

6
7

8
9

10
11

12
13

14
15

16

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
10

11
12

13
14

15
16

B
B

C
C

D
D

E
E

F
F

G
G

H
H

J
J

K
K

L
L

M
M

21525_03_A101_Holland

K
LI

E
W

E
R

&
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

,
P

.C
.;

A
P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L

C
O

R
P

-
O

R
A

TI
O

N
,

V
IR

G
IN

IA
B

E
A

C
H

,
V

IR
G

IN
IA

.T
H

E
R

E
P

R
O

D
U

C
-

TI
O

N
IN

W
H

O
L

E
O

R
IN

P
A

R
T

O
R

T
H

E
M

O
D

IF
IC

A
TI

O
N

O
F

A
N

Y
D

E
T

A
IL

O
R

D
E

S
IG

N
M

A
Y

N
O

T
B

E
M

A
D

E
W

IT
H

O
U

T
E

X
P

R
E

S
S

,
W

R
IT

T
E

N
C

O
N

S
E

N
T

.
C

O
P

Y
R

IG
H

T
©

C
O

X
,

K
L

IE
W

E
R

&
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

,
P

.C
.

2
0

1
9

T
H

IS
D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
IS

T
H

E
S

O
LE

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

O
F

C
O

X
,

Co
x

Co
m

pa
ny

A
R

C
H

I
T

E
C

T
U

R
E

K
lie

we
r&  P .
 C  .

25
33

 V
IR

G
IN

IA
 B

EA
CH

 B
O

U
LE

VA
R

D

V ww
w.

co
xk

lie
we

r
.co

m

,
,

A
10

2

21
52

5.
06

1/
4"

 =
 1

'-0
"

JM
B

JD
L

12
.1

2.
19

1128 SEABOARD AVE.

CHESAPEAKE, VIRGINIA
PLAN TYPE: HOLLAND

HABITAT FOR HUMANITY 
OF SOUTH HAMPTON ROADS, INC.:



0'
-0

" 
T

O
P

 O
F

 S
U

B
F

LO
O

R

-5
'-0

" 
T

O
P

 O
F

 F
O

O
T

IN
G

S

P
A

R
G

E
 B

LO
C

K
, L

E
A

V
E

 N
A

T
U

R
A

L 
C

O
LO

R

8'
-1

 1
/8

" 
T

Y
P

.T
R

U
S

S
B

E
A

R
IN

G
 H

E
IG

H
T

S
IM

P
S

O
N

 H
D

S
 

S
C

R
E

W
S

, 
2 

@
 1

6"
 O

.C
.

A
A

R
-3

8 
B

A
T

T
 IN

S
U

LA
T

IO
N

12

4

4"

10"

2'
-0

" 
 M

IN
.

4"
7"

10
 M

IL
 V

A
P

O
R

 B
A

R
R

IE
R

8"
 R

E
IN

F
O

R
C

E
D

 C
M

U
 

W
/ #

4 
D

O
W

E
LS

 @
 4

8"
 O

.C
. 

T
E

R
M

IT
E

 S
H

IE
LD

3'-0"
GUARDRAIL

4"
 M

IN
IM

U
M

 
P

O
R

O
U

S
 F

IL
L 

C
O

M
P

A
C

T
E

D
 F

IL
L 

4X
4 

C
O

LU
M

N
  W

IT
H

 A
B

U
44

 B
A

S
E

 
A

N
C

H
O

R
 B

O
LT

E
D

 T
O

 C
M

U

1x
6 

F
A

S
C

IA
 B

O
A

R
D

(2
) 

2x
8 

W
O

O
D

 H
E

A
D

E
R

T
R

U
S

S
E

S
 2

4"
 O

.C
.

5/
8"

 P
LY

W
O

O
D

 R
O

O
F

 S
H

E
A

T
H

IN
G

#1
5 

R
O

O
F

IN
G

 F
E

LT

F
IB

E
R

G
LA

S
S

 R
O

O
F

 S
H

IN
G

LE
S

S
IM

P
S

O
N

 C
S

16
 S

T
R

A
P

, 
E

X
T

E
N

D
 1

2"
 B

E
LO

W
 H

E
A

D
E

R

H
U

R
R

IC
A

N
E

 C
LI

P

1x
8 

P
V

C
 T

R
IM

1x
4 

P
V

C
 T

R
IM

V
IN

Y
L 

S
O

F
F

IT
 

B
E

A
M

 B
E

Y
O

N
D

2'
-0

" 
 M

IN
.

6'
-1

0"

2X
8"

 L
E

D
G

E
R

 A
T

T
C

H
E

D
 W

/ 1
/2

" 
D

IA
 L

A
G

 
S

C
R

E
W

S
 @

 3
0"

 O
.C

. W
/ J

O
IS

T
 H

A
N

G
E

R
S

2x
8 

D
E

C
K

 F
R

A
M

IN
G

 @
16

" 
O

.C
.

S
LO

P
E

 D
E

C
K

IN
G

 1
/4

"/
F

T
 A

W
A

Y
 

F
R

O
M

 S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

E
C

R
A

W
L 

S
P

A
C

E
 G

R
A

D
E

 M
U

S
T

 
B

E
 E

Q
U

A
L 

O
R

 G
R

E
A

T
E

R
 T

H
A

N
 

T
H

E
 O

U
T

S
ID

E
 G

R
A

D
E

, T
Y

P
. 

V
A

P
O

R
 B

A
R

R
IE

R

2'-1" ±
18" MIN.

8"
 C

M
U

 P
O

R
C

H
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

 

3/
4"

 W
O

O
D

 T
&

G

8"
 C

M
U

 W
/ 4

" 
C

A
P

C
O

N
T

IN
U

O
U

S
 C

O
N

C
R

E
T

E
 

F
O

O
T

IN
G

 W
/ (

2)
 #

4 
C

O
N

T
.

R
E

IN
F

O
R

C
IN

G
 B

A
R

S

2x
12

 S
T

R
IN

G
E

R

11
 3

/4
"

T
Y

P
.

4"
 P

E
R

F
O

R
A

T
E

D
 D

R
A

IN
 

7" ±
8 1/4" 
MAX.

3/
4"

 N
O

S
IN

G
, T

Y
P

.

F
IN

IS
H

 G
R

A
D

E
, V

.I.
F

.

R
A

IL
IN

G
 P

IC
K

E
T

S
 S

P
A

C
E

D
 S

O
A

 4
" 

D
IA

M
E

T
E

R
 S

P
H

E
R

E
 W

IL
L

N
O

T
 P

A
S

S
 T

H
R

O
U

G
H

, T
Y

P
.

34-38"
HANDRAIL

G
R

A
D

E
 S

LO
P

E
D

 1
/4

" 
P

E
R

 F
T

. 
A

W
A

Y
 F

R
O

M
 H

O
U

S
E

P
R

E
F

IN
IS

H
E

D
 A

LU
M

. 
D

R
IP

 E
D

G
E

1x
6 

C
E

LL
U

LA
R

 P
V

C

V
IN

Y
L 

S
O

F
F

IT

D
O

U
B

LE
 2

x4
 C

O
N

T
IN

U
O

U
S

 
W

O
O

D
 T

O
P

 P
LA

T
E

T
Y

P
. W

A
L

L
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
-1

/2
" 

G
W

B
-2

x4
 W

O
O

D
 S

T
U

D
S

 @
 1

6"
 O

.C
.

-R
-1

5 
M

IN
. I

N
S

U
LA

T
IO

N
-1

/2
" 

M
IN

. P
LY

W
O

O
D

 S
H

E
A

T
H

IN
G

-W
E

A
T

H
E

R
 B

A
R

R
IE

R
-V

IN
Y

L 
S

ID
IN

G

T
Y

P
. R

O
O

F
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

-D
U

R
O

V
E

N
T

 R
A

F
T

E
R

 V
E

N
T

S
 O

R
 

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 E
Q

U
A

L,
 4

8"
  L

E
N

G
T

H
-F

IB
E

R
G

LA
S

S
 R

O
O

F
 S

H
IN

G
LE

S
-#

15
 R

O
O

F
IN

G
 F

E
LT

-5
/8

" 
M

IN
. P

LY
W

O
O

D
 R

O
O

F
 S

H
E

A
T

H
IN

G
-P

R
E

F
A

B
R

IC
A

T
E

D
 W

O
O

D
 R

O
O

F
 

T
R

U
S

S
E

S
 A

T
 2

4"
 O

/C
 W

/ H
U

R
R

IC
A

N
E

 
C

LI
P

S
 A

T
 E

A
C

H
 E

N
D

 S
E

C
U

R
E

D
 T

O
 

W
A

LL
 F

R
A

M
IN

G
-R

-3
8 

M
IN

. B
A

T
T

 IN
S

U
LA

T
IO

N
-1

/2
" 

G
Y

P
S

U
M

 W
A

LL
 B

O
A

R
D

1'
-0

"
1'

-0
"

1x
6 

C
E

LL
U

LA
R

 P
V

C

1/
2"

 C
E

LL
U

LA
R

 P
V

C
 S

O
F

F
IT

2X
4 

W
O

O
D

 R
O

O
F

 
R

E
T

U
R

N
 B

LO
C

K
IN

G

T
Y

P
. R

O
O

F
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

W
A

LL
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 @

 E
A

V
E

 -
 H

O
LL

A
N

D
S

C
A

LE
:  

3/
4"

 =
 1

' -
 0

"

M
2

A
10

3

P
O

R
C

H
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 -

 H
O

LL
A

N
D

S
C

A
LE

:  
3/

4"
 =

 1
' -

 0
"

M
1O

A
10

3

C
O

LU
M

N
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 A

-A
S

C
A

LE
:  

1 
1/

2"
 =

 1
' -

 0
"

G
15

A
10

3

1/
2"

 M
IN

. P
LY

W
O

O
D

 S
H

E
A

T
H

IN
G

A
IR

 IN
F

IL
T

R
A

T
IO

N
 B

A
R

R
IE

R
 -

 
T

Y
V

E
K

 O
R

 E
Q

U
A

L

V
IN

Y
L 

S
ID

IN
G

1/
2"

x1
5"

 A
N

C
H

O
R

 B
O

LT
 @

4'
-0

" 
M

A
X

. O
.C

., 
4"

 M
IN

. -
 1

2"
 M

A
X

. 
F

R
O

M
 E

A
C

H
 S

ID
E

P
R

E
C

A
S

T
 C

O
N

C
R

E
T

E
 

S
P

LA
S

H
B

LO
C

K
 A

T
 E

A
C

H
 

D
O

W
N

S
P

O
U

T

F
IN

IS
H

 G
R

A
D

E
, V

.I.
F

.

4"

C
O

N
T

IN
U

O
U

S
 C

O
N

C
R

E
T

E
 

F
O

O
T

IN
G

 W
/2

 #
4 

C
O

N
T

IN
U

O
U

S
R

E
IN

F
O

R
C

IN
G

 B
A

R
S

8"
 R

E
IN

F
O

R
C

E
D

 C
M

U

10"

2'
-0

" 
 M

IN
.

4"

8'-1 1/8"

D
O

U
B

LE
 2

x6
 C

O
N

T
IN

U
O

U
S

 W
O

O
D

 
T

O
P

 P
LA

T
E

1/
2"

 G
Y

P
S

U
M

 W
A

LL
 B

O
A

R
D

 

R
-1

5 
M

IN
. B

A
T

T
 IN

S
U

LA
T

IO
N

2x
4 

W
O

O
D

 S
T

U
D

S
 @

 1
6"

 O
.C

. 
P

R
E

F
IN

IS
H

E
D

 A
LU

M
IN

U
M

 
D

O
W

N
S

P
O

U
T

 W
/ A

N
C

H
O

R
 

S
T

R
A

P
S

 A
T

 T
O

P
 A

N
D

 B
O

T
T

O
M

1/
2"

 G
Y

P
S

U
M

 W
A

LL
 B

O
A

R
D

 

C
O

N
T

IN
U

O
U

S
 S

IL
L 

S
E

A
LE

R
 

U
N

D
E

R
 C

O
N

T
IN

U
O

U
S

 T
R

E
A

T
E

D
 

W
O

O
D

 B
O

T
T

O
M

 P
LA

T
E

 

B
A

S
E

 

4"
 M

IN
IM

U
M

 P
O

R
O

U
S

 F
IL

L 

#4
 D

O
W

E
LS

 @
 4

8"
 O

.C
. 

18" MIN

F
IB

E
R

G
LA

S
S

 R
O

O
F

 S
H

IN
G

LE
S

5"
 O

G
E

E
 P

R
E

F
IN

IS
H

E
D

 
A

LU
M

IN
U

M
 G

U
T

T
E

R

#1
5 

R
O

O
F

IN
G

 F
E

LT

5/
8"

 P
LY

W
O

O
D

 R
O

O
F

 S
H

E
A

T
H

IN
G

1x
6 

C
E

LL
U

LA
R

 P
V

C
 T

R
IM

V
E

N
T

E
D

 V
IN

Y
L 

S
O

F
F

IT

1x
6 

C
E

LL
U

LA
R

 P
V

C
 F

R
IE

Z
E

 T
R

IM

2x
4 

C
O

N
T

IN
U

O
U

S
 

D
O

U
B

LE
 T

O
P

 P
LA

T
E

R
-3

8 
M

IN
. B

A
T

T
 IN

S
U

LA
T

IO
N

 

1/
2"

 G
Y

P
S

U
M

 W
A

LL
 B

O
A

R
D

12

8

1'
-0

"
O

V
E

R
H

A
N

G

1'-0"
HEEL

1'-0 3/4"

3/
4"

 P
LY

W
O

O
D

 S
U

B
F

LO
O

R
 

12
" 

D
E

E
P

 P
R

E
F

A
B

R
IC

A
T

E
D

 
F

LO
O

R
 T

R
U

S
S

E
S

 @
 2

4"
 O

.C
.

8'-1 1/8"

H
U

R
R

IC
A

N
E

 
C

LI
P

, T
Y

P
.

C
O

M
P

A
C

T
E

D
 F

IL
L 

17
'- 

3"
 T

Y
P

.T
R

U
S

S
B

E
A

R
IN

G
 H

E
IG

H
T

 D
U

R
O

V
E

N
T

 R
A

F
T

E
R

 V
E

N
T

S
 O

R
 

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 E
Q

U
A

L,
 4

8"
  L

E
N

G
T

H
 

P
R

E
F

A
B

R
IC

A
T

E
D

 W
O

O
D

 R
O

O
F

 
T

R
U

S
S

E
S

 @
 2

4"
 O

.C
. W

IT
H

 
H

U
R

R
IC

A
N

E
 C

LI
P

S
 A

T
 E

A
C

H
 E

N
D

 
S

E
C

U
R

E
D

 T
O

 W
A

LL
 F

R
A

M
IN

G
.  

1 
1/

2"
 M

IN
. T

R
U

S
S

 B
E

A
R

IN
G

, T
Y

P
.

T
Y

P
. F

LO
O

R
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 A

T
 P

IE
R

 
S

C
A

LE
:  

3/
4"

 =
 1

' -
 0

"

D
9

A
10

3

T
E

R
M

IT
E

 S
H

IE
LD

P
T

 S
H

IM
, A

S
 R

E
Q

.

(3
) 

2x
10

 B
E

A
M

11
 7

/8
" 

T
JI

 
S

P
A

C
IN

G
 P

E
R

 M
A

N
U

F
.

C
O

N
T

IN
U

O
U

S
 C

O
N

C
R

E
T

E
F

O
O

T
IN

G
 W

/ (
2)

 #
4 

C
O

N
T

IN
U

O
U

S
R

E
IN

F
O

R
C

IN
G

 B
A

R
S

 

C
O

M
P

A
C

T
E

D
 F

IL
L

4"
 M

IN
IM

U
M

 P
O

R
O

U
S

 F
IL

L

8"
x1

6"
 C

M
U

 P
IE

R

B
A

T
T

 IN
S

U
LA

T
IO

N
 R

-1
9

3/
4"

  P
LY

W
O

O
D

 S
U

B
F

LO
O

R

V
A

P
O

R
 B

A
R

R
IE

R

4"

4"

10"

2'
-0

" 
 M

IN
.

18" MIN.

10
 M

IL
 V

A
P

O
R

 B
A

R
R

IE
R

 

2x
10

 T
R

U
S

S
 B

LO
C

K
IN

G

T
Y

P
. 1

S
T

 F
LO

O
R

 F
LO

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
-F

IN
IS

H
 F

LO
O

R
-3

/4
 P

LY
W

O
O

D
 S

U
B

F
LO

O
R

 -
11

 7
/8

" 
T

JI
 

S
P

A
C

IN
G

 P
E

R
 M

A
N

U
F

.
-B

A
T

T
 IN

S
U

LA
T

IO
N

 =
 M

IN
. R

-1
9

W
A

LL
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 A

T
 G

A
B

LE
 E

N
D

S
C

A
LE

:  
3/

4"
 =

 1
' -

 0
"

D
13

A
10

3

LA
W

RE
N

C
E 

W
. K

LI
EW

ER
, J

R.
Li

c.
 N

o.
 0

05
96

0

T
H

IS
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
'S

 P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L 
S

T
A

M
P

A
N

D
 S

E
A

L 
S

H
A

L
L 

A
P

P
L

Y
 O

N
L

Y
 T

O
 T

H
E

P
O

R
T

IO
N

S
 O

F
 P

L
A

N
S

, 
S

P
E

C
IF

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

,
S

U
R

V
E

Y
S

, 
R

E
P

O
R

T
S

, 
O

R
 

O
T

H
E

R
D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
S

 S
P

E
C

IF
IC

A
L

L
Y

 I
D

E
N

T
IF

IE
D

 O
R

D
E

S
C

R
IB

E
D

 
O

N
 

T
H

IS
 

D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

.
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
 S

H
A

L
L 

N
O

T
 B

E
 R

E
S

P
O

N
S

IB
L

E
F

O
R

 A
N

Y
 O

T
H

E
R

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

D
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
S

.

S
E

C
T

IO
N

S
 A

N
D

D
E

T
A

IL
S

R
 E

 V
 I

 S
 I

 O
 N

 S

M
A

R
K

D
A

T
E

IN
IT

IA
L

D
at

e

S
ca

le

D
ra

w
n

C
he

ck
ed

P
ro

je
ct

 N
o.

S
H

E
E

T

C
O

M
M

IS
S

IO
N

A
A

1

DRAWING FILE NAME:PLOT DATE:12/12/1
9

2
3

4
5

6
7

8
9

10
11

12
13

14
15

16

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
10

11
12

13
14

15
16

B
B

C
C

D
D

E
E

F
F

G
G

H
H

J
J

K
K

L
L

M
M

21525_03_A101_Holland

K
LI

E
W

E
R

&
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

,
P

.C
.;

A
P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L

C
O

R
P

-
O

R
A

TI
O

N
,

V
IR

G
IN

IA
B

E
A

C
H

,
V

IR
G

IN
IA

.T
H

E
R

E
P

R
O

D
U

C
-

TI
O

N
IN

W
H

O
L

E
O

R
IN

P
A

R
T

O
R

T
H

E
M

O
D

IF
IC

A
TI

O
N

O
F

A
N

Y
D

E
T

A
IL

O
R

D
E

S
IG

N
M

A
Y

N
O

T
B

E
M

A
D

E
W

IT
H

O
U

T
E

X
P

R
E

S
S

,
W

R
IT

T
E

N
C

O
N

S
E

N
T

.
C

O
P

Y
R

IG
H

T
©

C
O

X
,

K
L

IE
W

E
R

&
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

,
P

.C
.

2
0

1
9

T
H

IS
D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
IS

T
H

E
S

O
LE

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

O
F

C
O

X
,

Co
x

Co
m

pa
ny

A
R

C
H

I
T

E
C

T
U

R
E

K
lie

we
r&  P .
 C  .

25
33

 V
IR

G
IN

IA
 B

EA
CH

 B
O

U
LE

VA
R

D

V ww
w.

co
xk

lie
we

r
.co

m

,
,

A
10

3

21
52

5.
06

1/
4"

 =
 1

'-0
"

JM
B

JD
L

12
.1

2.
19

1128 SEABOARD AVE.

CHESAPEAKE, VIRGINIA
PLAN TYPE: HOLLAND

HABITAT FOR HUMANITY 
OF SOUTH HAMPTON ROADS, INC.:

6 
1/

2"

6 1/2"

4X
4 

P
O

S
T

3/
4"

 P
V

C
 T

R
IM

 
C

O
LU

M
N

 
S

U
R

R
O

U
N

D

C L

2 1/2"

2 
1/

2"

3/
4"

 P
V

C
 T

R
IM

 
C

O
LU

M
N

 B
A

S
E



W
H

2'
-8

"

C
O

A
T

1

2

F
IR

S
T

 F
LO

O
R

 B
R

A
C

E
D

 W
A

LL
S

 -
 H

O
LL

A
N

D
S

C
A

LE
:  

3/
4"

 =
 1

' -
 0

"

H
2

A
10

4

T
Y

P
IC

A
L 

C
O

R
N

E
R

 D
E

T
A

IL
S

C
A

LE
:  

3/
4"

 =
 1

' -
 0

"

M
2

A
10

4

S
E

C
O

N
D

 F
LO

O
R

 B
R

A
C

E
D

 W
A

LL
S

 -
 H

O
LL

A
N

D
S

C
A

LE
:  

3/
4"

 =
 1

' -
 0

"

H
8

A
10

4

A
LL

 B
R

A
C

E
D

 W
A

LL
S

 T
O

 B
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

E
D

 IN
 A

C
C

O
R

D
A

N
C

E
 

W
IT

H
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 R

60
2.

10
 O

F
 T

H
E

 
IN

T
E

R
N

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

R
E

S
ID

E
N

T
IA

L 
C

O
D

E
 2

01
2

B
.W

.L
. -

 A
1 

(C
S

-W
S

P
)

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 =

 8
'-7

"
A

C
T

U
A

L 
=

 1
9'

-0
"

B.W.L. - C1 (CS-WSP)

REQUIRED = 8'-1"
ACTUAL = 17'-0"

B.W.L. - D1 (CS-WSP)

REQUIRED = 8'-1"
ACTUAL = 18'-0"

B
.W

.L
. -

 A
1 

(C
S

-W
S

P
)

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 =

 8
'-7

"
A

C
T

U
A

L 
=

 1
5'

-0
"

B
.W

.L
. -

 A
2 

(C
S

-W
S

P
)

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 =

 4
'-3

"
A

C
T

U
A

L 
=

 2
2'

-0
"

B
.W

.L
. -

 B
2 

(C
S

-W
S

P
)

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 =

 4
'-3

"
A

C
T

U
A

L 
=

 1
8'

-0
"

B.W.L. - C2 (CS-WSP)

REQUIRED = 4'-2"
ACTUAL = 20'-0"

B.W.L. - D2 (CS-WSP)

REQUIRED = 4'-2"
ACTUAL = 19'-6"

26'-0"

24
'-0

"

24'-0"

24
'-0

"

F
A

S
T

E
N

E
R

S
 A

S
 P

E
R

 
T

A
B

LE
 R

60
2.

3(
1)

24" MIN.

24
" 

M
IN

.

24" MIN.

24
" 

M
IN

.IN
S

ID
E

 C
O

R
N

E
R

O
U

T
S

ID
E

 C
O

R
N

E
R

WOOD 
STRUCTURAL 
PANEL

B
R

A
C

E
D

 W
A

LL
 P

A
N

E
L 

LE
N

G
T

H
S

 A
D

JA
C

E
N

T
 

T
O

 O
P

E
N

IN
G

S
 T

O
 

C
O

M
P

LY
 W

IT
H

 T
A

B
LE

 
R

60
2.

10
.4

W
O

O
D

 
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
A

L 
P

A
N

E
L

WOOD STRUCTURAL PANEL

W
O

O
D

 S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

A
L 

P
A

N
E

L

4'-0"

LA
W

RE
N

C
E 

W
. K

LI
EW

ER
, J

R.
Li

c.
 N

o.
 0

05
96

0

T
H

IS
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
'S

 P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L 
S

T
A

M
P

A
N

D
 S

E
A

L 
S

H
A

L
L 

A
P

P
L

Y
 O

N
L

Y
 T

O
 T

H
E

P
O

R
T

IO
N

S
 O

F
 P

L
A

N
S

, 
S

P
E

C
IF

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

,
S

U
R

V
E

Y
S

, 
R

E
P

O
R

T
S

, 
O

R
 

O
T

H
E

R
D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
S

 S
P

E
C

IF
IC

A
L

L
Y

 I
D

E
N

T
IF

IE
D

 O
R

D
E

S
C

R
IB

E
D

 
O

N
 

T
H

IS
 

D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

.
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
 S

H
A

L
L 

N
O

T
 B

E
 R

E
S

P
O

N
S

IB
L

E
F

O
R

 A
N

Y
 O

T
H

E
R

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

D
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
S

.

B
R

A
C

E
D

 W
A

LL
 

C
A

LC
U

LA
T

IO
N

S

R
 E

 V
 I

 S
 I

 O
 N

 S

M
A

R
K

D
A

T
E

IN
IT

IA
L

D
at

e

S
ca

le

D
ra

w
n

C
he

ck
ed

P
ro

je
ct

 N
o.

S
H

E
E

T

C
O

M
M

IS
S

IO
N

A
A

1

DRAWING FILE NAME:PLOT DATE:12/12/1
9

2
3

4
5

6
7

8
9

10
11

12
13

14
15

16

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
10

11
12

13
14

15
16

B
B

C
C

D
D

E
E

F
F

G
G

H
H

J
J

K
K

L
L

M
M

21525_03_A101_Holland

K
LI

E
W

E
R

&
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

,
P

.C
.;

A
P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L

C
O

R
P

-
O

R
A

TI
O

N
,

V
IR

G
IN

IA
B

E
A

C
H

,
V

IR
G

IN
IA

.T
H

E
R

E
P

R
O

D
U

C
-

TI
O

N
IN

W
H

O
L

E
O

R
IN

P
A

R
T

O
R

T
H

E
M

O
D

IF
IC

A
TI

O
N

O
F

A
N

Y
D

E
T

A
IL

O
R

D
E

S
IG

N
M

A
Y

N
O

T
B

E
M

A
D

E
W

IT
H

O
U

T
E

X
P

R
E

S
S

,
W

R
IT

T
E

N
C

O
N

S
E

N
T

.
C

O
P

Y
R

IG
H

T
©

C
O

X
,

K
L

IE
W

E
R

&
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

,
P

.C
.

2
0

1
9

T
H

IS
D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
IS

T
H

E
S

O
LE

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

O
F

C
O

X
,

Co
x

Co
m

pa
ny

A
R

C
H

I
T

E
C

T
U

R
E

K
lie

we
r&  P .
 C  .

25
33

 V
IR

G
IN

IA
 B

EA
CH

 B
O

U
LE

VA
R

D

V ww
w.

co
xk

lie
we

r
.co

m

,
,

A
10

4

21
52

5.
06

1/
4"

 =
 1

'-0
"

JM
B

JD
L

12
.1

2.
19

1128 SEABOARD AVE.

CHESAPEAKE, VIRGINIA
PLAN TYPE: HOLLAND

HABITAT FOR HUMANITY 
OF SOUTH HAMPTON ROADS, INC.:



 

 

 

 

 
1221 Park Avenue 





March 5, 2020

No

n/a









1 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1221 Park Ave  
Chesapeake,VA 23324 

 

Proposal of Stairwell Structure in lieu of Current Deck 

Structure  

 

 

 

 

Current Owner:  

Francis Walter 
(847) 691-5588 

 

  



2 
 

What is this? 
The purpose of this document is to lay out the need for and scope of the structure being 
proposed as well as the scope of the work needed to reapair the grage structure under 
the deck structure to being removed so that I may be issued a COA (Certificate of 
Appropriatness).  

What is my proposal?  
I am proposing to remove the deck that is currently above the garage. After that singles 
or the roof will need to be replaced as necessary with “like for like”. A stairwell will then 

be added out of the 2nd floor entrance going down to the ground as depicted in the plan 
drawing provided.  

Who does this affect?  
The proposed structure will affect me in a positive manner allowing egress to and from 
the 3rd floor. Without an external way of egress to and from the 3rd floor my property’s 

value will dramitacaly decrease. This structure will also affect my immediate neighbors 
and local community as a whole in a possitive manner as well. The current structure is 
an eyesore, as well a danger. The proposed structure will be of similar aesthetics and 
style as similar structures in the area (I have included pictures of other residents 
structures). With the proposed structure in place instead the  

Why is this important to me? 
The goal in all of this is for me to be able to have access from the exterior of the home 
to the 3rd floor as it is zoned and set up as a separate apartment from the rest of the 
house. Without the proposed structure in place the value of my property has the 
potential to plummet. That beings said I also appreciate nice things. I believe the 
structure I am proposing will make the property and community look more cohesive and 
better kept as well as (if done how I propose) look more historicaly approriate in relation 
to the surrounding properties.  

 

   



3 
 

Stucture “as is” on top of the gargage.  

  

Undisclosed to me before I purchased 

the property in November of 2019 

the structure has been mistreated 

and maintenance delayed to the 

point that it is has become 

dilapidated and unfit for use. The City 

has deemed how the deck is 

supported by the garage structure a 

Code violation and unsafe. I have 

since had a Structural Engineer out to 

look at the structure.  He believes 

that with major reinforcement the 

Garage can safely hold the weight of 

the deck.  



4 
 

 

 These are the city’s photos of the 

structure.  



5 
 

More city photos 



6 
 

  

Above is a drawing of the current structure as it stands. Below is a drawing of the structure I am 

proposing to replace it with. as the Deck is a necessary means of egress fort the 3rd floor apartment. 

As one can see the proposed structure would have less of a footprint and over all be more 

aesthetically pleasing.   



7 
 

  These pictures are included to reference the location of the proposed structure.  

The proposed structure would be an 

up to code stairwell from the same 

door the deck walkway is leading to 

in the above picture down to the 

ground next to the driveway in the 

photo bellow.  



8 
 

  

Materials 

For the COA I am proposing that the structure be constructed using these materials or 

materials similar in appearance.  

I have yet to determine the stain or 

sealant to be used on the stairwell as 

it cannot be applied until the 

pressure treated wood has 

weathered and “greyed”. It will then 

be dried enough to accept a 

penetrating sealant or solid stain.   



9 
 

  

The following photos are examples of exterior stairwells at 

properties on Park Avenue near my property. They have 

been provided as a reference for what I have based the 

aesthetics of my proposed structure as and to give you 

context.  



10 
 

 

 

  



11 
 

 



 

 

 

 

 
1238 Chesapeake Avenue 



and side stoop



7. Will you be applying for consideration of a financial hardship
determination? (please ✓all that apply}
□ Make temporary alterations, renovations, or repairs as part of the

----. temporary certificate of appropriateness process 
□ Demolish the structure
□ Replace a historic material roof with an architectural shingle roof
or comparable substitute material roof

Planning Staff to Complete: 

Is the Application After the Fact? YES __ NO ·✓

If so, request payment of $250 fee. 

Can Application be administratively approved? {See pages 1-2 of the instructions) If 
-- so, provide date of approval (Date) by ______ (Planner Name) 

Certificate Number 
------

Determination of the Financial Hardship Committee if the applicant has applied for 
a temporary alteration, renovation or repair, demolition of a structure, cand/or 
replacement of a historic material roof with architectural shingles or a compar�le 
substitute material. YES __ NO 

---

If application nee.ds to go to Board, please provide the date of the next meeting 
_______ (see calendar and deadlines). See pages 2-3 of the instructions

for supplemental submittal requirements. 

Certificate Number 
------

If application goes to Board, have the applicant complete the following: 

I, __________ .....,. hereby grant permission for City staff & City Council

appointed members of the Historic and Architectural Review Board to enter my site to 

view the exterior areas that are the subject of the application and which are viewable 

from a public right of way. 

c��ificate of Aprzriateness Application
lnit1aliDate B 0 - 2f3-�crzo 

July 21, 2016

no

Feb. 6, 2020





 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 



 









 
 
 
 

 
1203 Chesapeake Avenue 





�

�

�



�

�

�

�



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 




